TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
August 14, 2019
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, August 14, 2019 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve the July 24, 2019 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A. FINANCE: Approve of Payables.
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A. ROAD: Updated Contract, Project No. CAP-5-20(472), Resolution No. 2019-

B. ROAD: Updated Contract, Project No. SP-5-20(186), Resolution No. 2019-

C. ROAD: Updated Contract, Project No. SB-7803(105)20, Resolution No. 2019-

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda August 14, 2019

D. TREASURER: Torrance County Investment Policy, Resolution No. 2019-

E. MANAGER: Torrance County Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures,
Resolution No. 2019-

12. APPROVALS

A, MANAGER: Approval of Contract between Torrance County and Presbyterian
Medical Services, (RPHCA).

B. FIRE: Discussion and approval to apply for a lease cancellation of our Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity with Superior Ambulance.

13.  DISCUSSION

A, MANAGER: PUBLIC HEARING for Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan
(ICIP).

B. MANAGER: Update on Appropriation funds for Punta de Agua.
C. MANAGER: Discuss the Mesalands Training Trailer.
D. TREASURER: Board of Directors Update.

E. PLANNING & ZONING: P&Z Board recommendation- “Vacation of Val Verde
Estates Subdivision™.

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION
15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
August 28, 2019 9:00 am

16.  Signing of Official Documents

Torrance County Page 2



Agenda Item
No. 1



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
No. 3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
July 24, 2019
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present: RYAN SCHWEBACH — CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ - MEMBER
KEVIN MCCALL —- MEMBER

Others Present: WAYNE JOHNSON - COUNTY MANAGER
BELINDA GARLAND - DEPUTY COUNTY
MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK — COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO — COUNTY CLERK
GENELL MORRIS — ADMIN ASSISTANT

1. Call Meeting to order
Chairman Schwebach: Calls July 24, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting to order
at 9:03 AM

2. Pledge lead by Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by Chairman Schwebach

3. Changes to the Agenda:

County Manager — Defer 10A to a later date, we were presenting the 2009 fire
code but the state has gone to the 2015 Edition of the International Fire Code. We
will review the 2015 fire code and bring you any changes.

4. PROCLAMATION - None

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS- None

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMANTS — None
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

Bob Boylan - Family Hemp Farm: Recently it has been brought up about male
pollen plants as an issue. We have a continue production license and an annual

1



production license. We do all of our breeding in a greenhouse environment, we are
a container grower. Our males are controlled they are not in a field. I want you as
fellow farmers to be aware of this. There are different types of Hemp farms, a lot
are field grown, we are artisan production CBD. Everything we do is in containers
it’s very intimate, it’s plant to plant. There is a lot going on in the state with the
emergency ruling. I think the famers are going to sue for an injunction, to get in
front of the Department of Environment. While trying to make it safer, they are
putting standards under instant GMP and want to add a lot of extra fees in the
middle of the grow season. Plus the commission as farmers their concern should be
the people making these rules, for example, are putting the drying process as part
of manufacturing. There is a big disassociation from real world and the rules they
are trying to make. This will be $3000 or more of license fees plus all the
ancillaries to get to code. It is very difficult for any one that is trying to bring a
brand to market. We are dealing with F1 cultivars, which is fino type differences in
those cultivars. When the state comes to inspect us, depending on what plants they
grab some plants my test hot and some may not and they are the exact same seed
set. If we interfere with breeding we are cutting away the program and the ability
to stabilize a more reliable stock.

Chairman Schwebach: You are saying to be cautious before we pass the
resolution or ordinance. Please get us your contact information. When that time
comes we will be leaning on the industry to develop one if needed.

Bob Boylan - Family Hemp Farm: We want to make sure all the stakeholders are
informed, you have 120 acres vs. our 2 & 3 acres. If this is going to succeed in
Torrance County the 2 & 3 acres have to be financially viable. This Commission is
welcome to come tour the farm and we can explain how it works.

John Butrick - County Attorney: The issue regarding designated polling places
and consolidating precincts has been resolved. District court rendered our motion
and we are allowed to use the precincts and polling locations and voting convents
centers as you designated.

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the July 10, 2019 Torrance County
Board of County Commission Minutes

Commissioner McCall: Motions to approve July 10, 2019 Torrance County Board
of County Commission Minutes
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A.  FINANCE: Approval of Payables
Commissioner MecCall: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda
Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/PUBLIC HEATING

A.  FIRE: Motion to approve publication of the 2009 Edition of the
International Fire Code

Chairman Schwebach: Deferred

11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A. FINANCE: Approval of 4" Quarter Report, Resolution No. 2019-41

Tracy Sedillo — County Treasurer: Presenting on behalf of finance. The finance
director is at training this week. This is the 4™ quarter report that the resolution is
approving. This is the only quarterly report that has to be approved by resolution
because it is the final report certifying the ending cash balances.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve 4" Quarter Report, Resolution No.
2019-41

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

B. FINANCE: Approval of Resolution adopting proposed FY20 Budget,
Resolution No. 2019-42

Tracy Sedillo — County Treasurer: This is an updated Recap. There were 3 line
items that were inactive, there was activity in them changing the cash balance by
$642.00. This is the adopting budget resolution, the only thing that has changed




about the budget is the beginning cash balances. Any other changes have to be
made by resolution.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Resolution adopting proposed FY20
Budget, Resolution No. 2019-42

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

12. APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Approval of revised grant Program Management Policies
and Procedures.

Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: You have previously approved a version of
this a few weeks ago, a few changes needed to be made. In section 1 coordination
of grant policy and grant operation previously said County Manger now states
County Manger and County designee. On page 2 we added to the grant
coordinators responsibility of maintaining the SAMS registration. On Page 5
Reads: If the grant agreement deadline does not permit for Board review during a
regularly scheduled Board meeting, and if a grant specifies a match from the
County of $20,000 or less, the County Manager and County Attorney are
authorized to approve and sign the grant agreement. The Board must ratify the
agreement at the earliest Board meeting to authorize the financial commitment.
This was added in the event we are faced with a tight deadline.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: We have this week an Emergency grant that
is due on Friday. We didn’t put it on the agenda but this is an example where it
requires no match from the county, we are looking for emergency funding for
vehicles. The earliest we could call a special meeting would be Friday. It doesn’t
make sense to get you all together just to approve something that costs the county
nothing. We tried to create a moderately low match dollar amount, so the County
Manger can determine if to proceed with the application.

Commissioner McCall: Match up to $20,000?

Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: Yes, up to $20,000 of a match. We can
change that amount.

Chairman Schwebach: That’s a little high. What this Resolution says is the
County Manger and attorney can commit $20,000 of county funds and matching
funds to a grant.

Commissioner McCall: How about $10,000?

Chairman Schwebach: $10,000 would be better. Do we have funds set aside for
this?




Wavne Johnson — County Manager: No

Chairman Schwebach: What happens if that does go through, comes to the
Commission and we don’t ratify it?

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: We would have to withdraw the
application.

Chairman Schwebach: How does it look if we start bringing back grant
applications and say we don’t want to commit to that?

Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: It doesn’t look great but most grants have a
prevision for amendments.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: If you are uncomfortable with that amount,
make the motion changing the amount. None of us will be here in 20 years and it
may be this provision that trips you up down the road. It does give the County
Manger more authority. You need to be comfortable that a County Manger won’t
abuse this type of authority or discretion.

Commissioner Sanchez: What is the advantage?

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: When we have a tight deadline. Sometimes
the grants don’t come to our attention in time for us to bring it to the board at our
regular scheduled meeting.

Commissioner Sanchez: This is for submitting an application, once the sub grant
agreement is issued, it still has to come back for the Commission’s approval?
Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Yes, it doesn’t change.

Commissioner Sanchez: This would allow you to catch as much funds as possible
but we would still have ultimate veto power when it comes to signing a sub grant
agreement.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: You are correct, I would never put the
commission in a position where they didn’t have some off ramps on a decision
they were cut out of due to a deadline.

Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: This paragraph is approval of the contract,
not just submitting an application. You may want to consider, in kind matches.
You may want to put a $20,000 limit if it’s an in kind match and $10,000 Ifit’s a
cash match.

Commissioner McCall: Can we change it to where it’s not ultimate approval?
Wayne Johnson — County Manager: That is how it is currently written. We
would bring it back to you at the next regular scheduled meeting.

Commissioner McCall: Can we change the verbiage on that?

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: It has to be ratified at the next meeting.
Chairman Schwebach: I’'m reluctant to go to $20,000, I’'m good with $10,000
and in kind and in the future if we need we can change that amount.
Commissioner Sanchez: This is a matter on whether we want our County Manger
to have the discretion to commit funds contractually.

5



Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: Do we want to build in a provision for setting
up an emergency board meeting.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: That’s covered under open meetings.
Chairman Schwebach: I’m comfortable with giving the authority. Our manger
and administrative office needs to be empowered more.

Commissioner McCall: I don’t have a problem with $20,000 as long as the
Commission has the authority at the end to ratify, pass or do not pass.
Commissioner Sanchez: I agree with that. How do we change the language to
make it specific that the commission has ultimate authority?

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Leave the $20,000 as is and empower the
Commission chair, can’t call each of you asking what you think, that would be a
violation of open meetings. If you empower the chair to concur with the Manger.
Instead of the County Attorney make it the Commission Chair in an emergency
situation and you have some accountability, a representative of the County
Commission. Worse case I approve it and you hear about it at the next meeting.
With you seeing the application once beforehand. You have authority to call a
meeting to stop the process if need be.

John Butrick - County Attorney: what percentage of the grants that come in,
come in where they need to get approved before the next commission meeting?
Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: 1 out of 10 or 15.

Chairman Schwebach: If this is not approved today we can’t apply for that grant
without an emergency meeting Friday, is that correct?

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Yes

Chairman Schwebach: I suggest we approve this with similar language in what
we have and drop the dollar amount to $5,000. This will cover us for Friday. Put it
on the agenda for next meeting.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: We can make a change to the application
side of this to allow for this to happen. Can we make a provision on this?

John Butrick - County Attorney: It would be similar to a temporary provision,
I’m not aware of a law to prohibit or enable you to do this.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Being this is just an application, I think we
can legally do it if you wish to move forward. Right now I don’t technically have
the authority to move forward.

Commissioner Sanchez: I suggest we approve this so we can move forward with
the application but also revisit this at the next meeting.

Chairman Schwebach: I don’t want this to be a habit. I want our County Manger
and County Attorney to sign off on this. Two employees we have direct control
over and to where we can send a clear message if it’s abused there are
ramifications. That’s the protection I would like to see down the road. I think the
Commission needs to know where we are committing ourselves to grants.

6



Wayne Johnson — County Manager: We can make a motion with the change to
the amount and amendment to allow the County Manager in the application
circumstances similar to the contract circumstances to sign off on the grant
application. I propose we bring back the changes at the next meeting for further
review of the application by the Commission. There is nothing prohibiting me from
sending you the applications and contract in emergency situations, so you are
aware of it. It can be up to you if you want an emergency meeting. A notification
clause, we determine if it appropriate for us to execute a contract but we notify you
giving you the ability to contact me if you want an emergency meeting.
Commissioner McCall: In the verbiage, as soon as the application is sent out the
Commissioners are made aware of it and sent out electronically.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: That would happen only in cases you
haven’t already approved that application in a Commission Meeting.

Chairman Schwebach: Can you paraphrase the amendment to get a motion?
Wayvne Johnson — County Manager: Can we take a moment to write this up?

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to table till before the Executive Session.
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

B. MANAGER: Approval of Sub-contract with Ware Resources that will
provide Boys council service for Juvenile Justice Grant.

Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: In your packet was a contract that was
provided between Ware Resources and Torrance County, our County Attorney
requested some changes. On 1% page statement of work; it used to say article IX it
1s now Article V & IX, because both address work and termination. In Section 12
Product of Service or Copyright; all materials developed or acquired by the
contractor under this agreement shall become the property of the County and shall
be delivered to the County no later than the termination date of this agreement.
Nothing developed or produced in whole or in part by the contractor under this
agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright or other claim of
ownership by or on behalf of the contractor. In section 16 Applicable Law; we
added a sentence. Venue shall be located in the Seventh Judicial District Court in
Torrance County. In Section 17 Liability; a second paragraph was added, The
County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors, heirs,
administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's
person or property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of
Contractor's duties according to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold the County

7



harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs and attorney fees,
incurred by the County in connection with the performance by Contractor of
Contractor's duties according to this Agreement. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the County from all actions, proceeding, claims,
demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and expenses of
any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this
Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the Contractor, its
officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the actions
of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or property
during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or
subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement. In
the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by
the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this
Agreement is brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as
practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the
legal counsel of the County and the New Mexico Association of Counties by
certified mail. In section 22 Severability; if any term or condition of this
Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement
shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable. Scope of Work in
attachment 1 under Essential Function, item 6; Continuum was added to
Coordinator. Item 9: guardian was added. Conduct retention calls to the parents or
guardians of each participant on a weekly basis to build a relationship with the
parent or guardian as well as to discuss the progress of their participating child.
Under Working Conditions; Internet will be provided at various school locations.
We are requesting approval to get this executed, so we can begin work on the
contract. We are asking you authorize the County Manager to sign off.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: We have a pattern of having the chair sign a
lot of documents. We don’t make motions to that effect. In this case, I’m asking
you authorize me to sign. We added signature lines as a board to sign for this. I
don’t think we are following what we need to do as far as empowering the chair in
the motions to sign on behalf of the County. Some documents are required in the
Ordinance, such as bond documents, where the Chair is the signatory and granted
the authority through the bond ordinances. Many cases we just have the chair sign,
the Chair without specific authorization and direction from the County has no
additional authority to sign. I’m concerned about some of our contracts being
legally binding. That’s the reason some of this has changed.

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to approve Sub-contract with Ware Resources as
amended and allowing the County Manager to sign.

8



Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

C. MANAGER: Motion to authorize Commission Chair and County
Manager to execute EVEDA service contract for FY20 thru FY?22.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: The original contract was for 3 years that
would have been $75,000. This would have violation of the procurement code, we
would have had to go out for REFP. We reduced the term to 2 years. This brought to
our attention that we need to update our LEDA Ordinance. Myra and Betty are
willing to proceed with the contract and will be a part of the LEDA ordinance
review, if there is a problem in the contract at that time then we will address it at
that time and bring it before the Commission.

John Butrick - County Attornev: The changes that were made to the contract as
follows. Torrance County was identified as a Municipal corporation that was
removed. Middle of page where it says: Whereas the county has adopted
Ordinance 2003-01, we removed reference to Ordinance 2003-01. The Ordinance
was passed several years ago and is in need of revamping. Bottom of page 2; we
reduced it from 3 years to 2 years and end no later than June 30, 2021 instead of
June 30, 2022. Top of page 3, under section III Term; we reduced it to an
automatic renewal, unless terminated pursuant to Section VII (Right of
Termination) or Section VIII (Appropriations) sufficient funding. Activities
conducted by EVEDA since the effective date of this contract but before the date
of the expiration date of the contract shall be deemed to have been performed by
EVEDA in compliance with this contract. The way this reads to the County
Manager and I, suggested that anything EVEDA did would be automatically
considered in compliance with this contract. We felt it would be better if we take
that out. Section VIII, appropriation; we covered. Section IX, Status of EVEDA;
makes it clear that EVEDA is considered an independent contractor not an
employee of the county and won’t accrue any benefits of the county. Section X,
Assignment; EVEDA shall not assign or transfer any interest. This prohibits them
from transferring their interest without our approval.

Section XI, Severability; if there is one term unenforceable the other terms are still
enforceable. Section XIV, Cooperation and Dispute Resolution; we added; the
parties agree that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this agreement
and that venue will lie in the Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County.
We also have all 3 Commissioners sign.

Commissioner Sanchez: Please elaborate section 1A, page 1.




John Butrick - County Attorney: Review applications for proposed economic
development projects, including applications for industrial revenue bonds, within
the County.

Commissioner Sanchez: The word application seems unnecessary.

John Butrick - County Attorney: Part of this contract is that its EVEDA’s job to
find projects and also review applications. They are looking at this with the best
interest of the County and EVEDA.

Commissioner Sanchez: It implies there is an entity applying for something to
someone. When it comes to EVEDA projects, what kinds of applications are we
talking about?

John Butrick - County Attorney: Applications is what you would normally think
of as an application. We would review it as well as have EVDA review it.

Myra Pancrazio — Director EVEDA: We need to review the LEDA Ordinance,
some of your concerns can change. Right now the Ordinance states, EVEDA over
sees the contracts/applications. When a client comes to us, we have an application
process, we send that application to the state. The state reviews it and sends it
through to Taxation and Revenue. My job is to make sure the application is
complete and sent to the proper entities. Another item in the ordinance is, in order
for you to enter into a public/private partnership, the ordinance allows the anti-
donation, so we can get around that. It’s a living document. We would like
approval for the contract with the understanding we still need to review the LEDA
Ordinance. .

Commissioner Sanchez: This has to do with applications that are handled through
your office.

Myra Pancrazio — Director EVEDA: Yes

Chairman Schwebach: Are you needing authorization for the chair and manger to
execute the contract or are we are we changing this to all of us to execute the
contract?

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: The motion would be to approve and you
all would sign. It’s a contract that we are a signatory on approved by the
Commission. Its stronger if all 3 of you sign this.

Chairman Schwebach: Motions to approve with the understanding that our
County Attorney and Manger reviewing LEDA with amendments down the road.
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

10



13. DISCUSSION

A. MANAGER: ICIP List, NOTE: Public Hearing on August 14, 2019
Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: I provided 2 lists, one in color and one in
gray scale. The colored copy is the current ICIP list, showing in green items that
should continue on the list, red items are completed. This is for you to review and
make any changes on what you think should be included or removed. We have also
requested from our employees for their submission of new items to be added to the
worksheet. The gray scale list is a compilation of all the items in green and items
submitted by staff members. The 3 senior centers have been called out
individually, the state feels the senior centers have been overlooked throughout the
state. The McNabb road project has been expanded to include the entire mileage
and a repaving. The Duran water system needs to be moved up on the list and
made a priority. Their situation is growing dire. The department yard shop has
been updated. Mescalero dam mitigation project, we are looking to reduce the
height of the dam to 6 ft., to remove the dam from the OSE inventory. We need
you to look at this and advice if there are projects you want added/deleted or rerank
projects. There is a public hearing set for August 14, 2019 and has been submitted
to The Independent and our website.

Commissioner Sanchez: I have 3 to 4 projects I will be adding to this, I have not
received the worksheets back to submit.

Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Make sure they are in the packet, I would
like for them to be a part of the public discussion.

Commissioner McCall: What are the new submissions?

Cheryl Allen - Grant Coordinator: The 3 senior centers, Mescalero dam
mitigation project, the country road improvement is revised, new road department,
yard shop is revised and road equipment revised.

B. PLANNING: PNMR Solar Project Update
Steve Guetschow — Planning & Zoning Coordinator: Last week I had the
opportunity to visit the PNMR site for the Moriarty Solar project. The chain-link
perimeter is complete, the underground electrical cable were being laid over the
whole site. The erection of the pedestals assemblies were being conducted on the
SW quadrant of the area. 2 water trucks conducting dust control. I arrived on site at
3PM, at around 3:15 a large number of employees were gathering around the
construction shacks, must have been the end of the shift. One is for Affordable
Solar and the other is for PNMR’s shack. I met with Steve Homburg he is the large
commercial superintendent for Affordable Solar and Tom Lajuense the commercial

11



site Administrator for Affordable Solar. We discussed in general their procedures
for security, dust control and hiring practices. They are giving preferential
consideration for qualified applicants from the Moriarty and Torrance County area.
Last night I attended the EMWT meeting and public hearing for their 2021-25
ICIP. Guests attending include Stephane Garcia-Richard for the New Mexico Land
Commisston, Donsal Worthington and Angela Vosigolupa from Bohannon Huston,
Mayor Dial, representatives from EBRA, the land grants, Mrs. Pancrazio from
EVEDA and citizens from the valley and mountain communities. During the
public hearing land grant representatives expressed their concerns about the
proposed water line routing plan showing extensions to their communities without
their consent and concern shared my Mayor Dial about water being exported
outside of the Estancia underground water basin. How increased residential sprawl
would affect the communities and measures to enforcement of the no exportation
rule. Mayor Dial expressed his view that the regional water system should be
limited to Torrance County rather than serving the Estancia Basin. Citizens
expressed concerns over domestic wells drying up and questions how the regional
water system would serve the residence. EBRA Representatives expressed their
concerns for the depletion of the basin water supply and support the regional water
system. Chairmen Ortiz fielded questions to allay the concerns expressed,
explaining how the system would provide service to existing residential
developments and the enforcement committee topic will come up at their next
regularly scheduled meeting. Mr. Worthington and Ms. Vosigolupa explained
details of the reginal water system plan. Land Commissioner Garcia-Richard
informed the audience of the increased revenues from state land lease propagated
by their new plans and benefits to the public.

*12. A Approval of revised grant Program Management Policies and

Procedures.
Wayne Johnson — County Manager: Proposed motion: Move to approve revised.
grant Program Management Policies and Procedures as amended to reduce the
County match authority granted to the County Manger and County Attorney from
$20,000 to $5,000 and require notification of all board members before the
agreement is signed and to grant the County Manger authority to approve non
match applications following notification of the board of County Commissioners.
The grant management policy shall be brought back to the commission with the
change indicated in today’s discussion at the next regularly scheduled board
meeting.

Commissioner McCall: So moved

12



Chairman Schwebach: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

14.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

A. Manager: Purchase of Torrance County Fair Grounds
(Closed pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 10-15-1(H)(2).

Chairman Schwebach: Motion to go into Executive Session

Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All in favor - MOTION CARRIED

Executive Session began at 10:18 AM

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Chairman Schwebach: Motion to return from Executive Session

Commissioner MeCall: Seconds the motion.

Roll Call Vote: All in favor - MOTION CARRIED

Reconvened at 10:38 AM’

Chairman Schwebach: We discussed the possibly of the purchase of the Torrance

County Fair Grounds and nothing else in the Executive Session.

Chairman Schwebach: I make a motion to direct the County Manger to proceed

with the direction from the executive session concerning the lease and/or purchase
of the Torrance County fairgrounds.
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
The next meeting of the Torrance County Board of Commissions will be a
Special Commission Meeting August 14, 2019 in the Commission Chambers
of the Torrance County Administrative Building.

16. Signing of Official Documents

*Adjourn

13



Chairman Schwebach: Motions to adjourn Commission Meeting
Commissioner McCall: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 10:40 AM

Ryan Schwebach — Chairman Genell Morris — Administrative
Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance
County NM website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the
Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on
out local radio station KXNM.

14



Agenda Item
No. 9-A4



Date: 8/08/19 10:44:13 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 100

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS QOF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS QF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR TEE SUM OF 455,482.91 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 08/08/201% WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES CF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach

Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED CQUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



610Z/%2/L0
§5°62%¢E

T006L10888# IDDY 610Z/T0/L0 OL

q 10

8I¥80T

"d00D OIULOETH WN TVIINID

6T/T0/90 DIVLDATL ATINOKW

80€Z-9T-T10%

6TI0Z/€2/L0 6TETL6T

957 6C¥E

HALNAD HOLVYASIA-TIT6

¥6°vS

610Z/%2/L0O

¥6°¥S

00SSOLET#H IDDY 61/10/L0 OL

LT¥80T ¥ TO

"dO0D DI¥LDHETH WN ‘IYINHED

6T/50/90 DINIDETHE ATHINOW

80Z2-08-TT6

6T0T/€2/L0 6T£ELBE

¥6° %9

INAWLOTIV d¥Id HLVLS

S£°8¢

6T02/%2/LO
G€°82

00€COT6TH# IOOVY 61/T0/L0 OL

9T¥80T ¥ TO

"dO0D DJIULIDETH WN IVILNAD

6T/T0/90 DIVIDITE ATHLNOMW

8022-T16-907%

6T0T/€2/L0 BTECTLLT

S€° 8T

LNIWLOTTIY d¥IA4 JALVLS

AN 47

6102/%2/L0

A% 47

002€0T6T

# LODY 61/10/L0 - 61/T0/90

ST¥80T ¥ 10

"dO0D DOTIYLOHTH WN TYALNHED

SHOYVYHD DI¥LOHETA ATHLNOW

80CC-T16-50%

6102/€2/L0 6TECTLIT

vE VY

INZWIOTIVY HYIJL HIVLS

8% LL

610Z/%2/L0

8% LL

00L8870888# IDDV 6T/£Z/L0
~6T/T0/90 JIVLDATA ATHLNOW

d 10

TI¥P80T

TdO0D DI™LOHTH WN TYILNID

80C¢-16-80F%

6T0Z/€C/L0 6TETLSE

8% " LL

LNIVW ©0T19 IdEd HITVHH

L6°3Z¢E

61T0Z/%Z/L0
L6 9€CE

T08Z6V¥0V# IDOVY 61/82/90
-6T/€0/90 DTAIDIATA ATHLNOW

q 10

€I¥80T

d00D DIVIOATE WN IVIINID

80ZZ-¥2-T0¥%

6T0Z/€2T/L0 6TETLYE

L6°92¢€

SHDIA¥IS TVWINY

8E CLe

6T0Z/%2/LO

8E €EE

TO?¥80888# IDDY¥ ENNL 40
HINOW HHL ¥Cd dEDVYSN DIVLDHTHE

CTI¥P80T ¥ TO

“d0O0D DOI™LIOETH WN TVILNID

80E2-28-10%

6T0Z/€C/L0 6TETLEE

8€°€CE

dI¥d ALNNOD

PILLT

610Z/%2/L0
YTTLLT

00L%900888

/O0ETLSYOV/00ZZLSPOT/00STLSTOY

d 10

TI1%80T

/O0069ESHOFH IDDV HZCH# HDIOANI TdO0D DIYLOATH WN TYILNID

8022-¢£9-Z2T%

6102/€¢/L0 6TEELET

YT LLT

HIYO HLYWNI ATINIAOL

85 8829

6T02/%2/L0
85°88¢CS

PZO000%PZH# IDOV LLLLSH FDIOANI

TYOIOEW 6T0Z ENOL

€LTZ-CL-0C%
CLTZT-2L-0C%

89 8¢¢E

C 10

0T%80T

ONISNOH 6102 ANNOTIINAILIA ATINIANL ALD OTIITYNNIL

6T0Z/€2/L0 6TEZLST

00°0567

AUHTD ALNOOD

S0°6TT

ZOTOYOLH# LDOV BEELSH HDIOANI

6102/%Z/L0
S0°6TT

ATINO §MOVTd

A¥IATO ALNNOD HONVHAOL
/M SEJOTHANT ¥VINOTY OT#

0Z0%e

020%E
020%¢

¥ 10

60%80T

SEDIA¥YES NOLLOIETH dIIVWOILNY

6T2Z-02-T0%

6T0T/ET/L0 6TETLE

SO°6TT

ALYd #D

SWeN

uo13d1Insaq

wolI SUTT

# entoaur

ALYA

# 0d

Junowy

23%ea

80:E¥:0T 6T/80/8

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT ADHHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6102/6T/L0 WOHI CHINI¥d SADTUD

1 obed



JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 3429.55



6102/%2/L0
T2 TLL

TaNA HTOIHIA
THHSINVOL/S¥¥2H# 1OOV

69ZZZZ# HDIOANI THA4 HATDIHAA

€0ZZ-28-T0%

6T0Z/€2/L0 6TETLOZ

£8°9%¢

¥ T0

LZV80T

00 IO NIALSNOH

20gc-28-10%

6T0Z/€2/L0 6TETLET

90° 96

INIVN XATAWOD IYIDIANL

88 1ST9

¥YTOT# HDIQANI

TI¥-$2TY-d€0-9T IOVAINCD SID

T6LEE
T6LEE
TeLEE
TeLEE
T6LEE
T6LEE
T6LEE
T6LEE

%9L81°8 ® LYDWN
XATdWOD T¥IDIANe

AYHA ¥4 IS0D LIEI TAVNOS
08€'9T ¥O4 NVId LNAWADYNYH J00M

610Z/%Z/L0
88 TSTS

YYHX ¥ TYNNNY TALTN HYVYD LIYWS

%SL8T '8 @ LUOWN
SYIVATY FALLDIAYIOSEDIAYAS TYNOIILWONAE HAILVNHEACOD

€022-91-10%
€022-91-10%

LG S9%

10

9Z¥%80T

6T0Z/€2/L0 BTEZLL

T€ 9895

INIWLOTIY HAId HIVLS

EE°CTT

6102/%2/L0O

€€ 21T

00S0LL6TH LDODY 6T/TO/LO
OL 6T/10/90 SEDUVHD ATHLNOW

SZ¥80T ¥ TO

"dOOD DIULOETH WN TYdLNID

8022-16-90%

6T0Z/%Z/L0Q 6TEZLSE

EETCTT

INAWLOTIY H¥Id HLYLIS

9z ¥v1ie

6T0Z/%2/L0

g " vie

00TST96T# LODY
6T/T0/L0-6T/T0/90

10

4

¥Z¥80T

DIYLOETE WN TYALNED

4002

SHDIVHD ATHLNOW

802ZZ-16-80F%

6T0Z/%Z/L0 6TEELSE

9z ¥1C

SHOTAJO HALLVILSINIWAY

61°5¥8Z

610Z/%2/LO

6T°9¥%82

HSNOHIANCD /00LELZFOFH# IDDY

8022-S1-10%
80CZ-ST-T0%

9€°39

¥ 10

£Z¥80T

"dO0D DOI¥MIDHTHE WN TVILNED

HSNOHIVNOD /000ELZVOFH LOOY

6T0Z/%2/L0 BTIEZLYE

£8°8¢8¢C

LNIWLOTIVY HYId HILVLS

¥8° €T

6T0Z/%Z/L0

¥8-¢€¢

2Zy80T ¥ 10

"dO0D DIVIDATA WN TVILNID

8022-T16-80% 00¥¥L00888# IDOV SHOUVHD ATHINOW

6T0Z/%2/L0 6TECLEE

78" €T

YHLNID JOINTS ALAYINOW

Y2 %IG

6102/%2/L0
yZ vIS

TOZTZYIOVPH# IOV 61/82/90 OL
6T0Z/€0/90 DIVLIATI XTHLNOW

qd 1o

TZ%80T

VHLNED dFOINIS YIDNULSHE

dO0D DIVULDATI WN TVILNED

80CZ-LE-T0F

6102/€C/LD 6TEZLEE

¥Z FIS

92 LYY

6T0Z/%Z/L0

9Z LYY

TOLA0TO888# IDDV 6T/10/L0 OL

0Z2%80T A 10

“dOCD OI™WLOATH WN TVHINID

6T/T0/90 DIVIDIATHE ATHLNOKW

8022-9¢-10%

6T0Z/€T/L0 6TETLIE

9T LYY

NED YOINIS YIVYNIV.LNOOW

TETLEE

6102/%2/L0
veLee

T06L0LSOZH IDDVY 6T/82/90 OL

q 10

6T¥80T

“d0O0D DIALDETH WN TRAINID

6T/€0/90 DI¥IDITE ATHLNCW

80Z2Z-LE-10%

6T0Z/€T/L0 6TETLOE

veTLEE

HALYA #20

SWEN

uot3draonsag

wa3I SUTIT

# @dTOAUT

q1vda

0d

Junouy

ajleq

6T1/80/8

€E7:0T

80

(09DdHD)

ONILSIT MDAHD

6T02/L0/80-6102/6T/L0 WO¥A QALNI¥d SMDTHD

:abed



INVOICE #ZZ2258 ACCT #2445/
TCANISHEL



LNIWLIYIHAd d¥v0od ALNNOD

20° €99

6T0Z/%C/L0O

20° €95

YAOLH# LODV 86TSO0EST

# HDIOANI SILOdS ENIT TIVYD HANO

ZEP8OT ¥ TO

ONI WALSAS TIYD ANO WN

£02C-09-20%

6T0T/€T/L0 6TETLS

Z0 €95

ATINSYHAIL ALNNOD

¥v-6ccC
89 '8¢

L PTT LNIWLOTIV HdTd HAILYLS

00°6TE
9€° LS

¥0°98

XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWWOD

89°8¢2

DNISSHIAAY TYInNd
ONINOZ % ONINNYId

LNANLEYIHd HDINYNIJ

JATIHHS ALNOOD

INFWIAYAId d¥0d ALNNOD
NUYNZLNIVA ¥ SNOILVIZJO

ONIZOLINOW ALINOWWOD

89782
8982

¥0°98
L PIT
9T " ¥PE

ADane FLvdodd

NOISSTHWOD ALNNOD

0% 0€C
LT°T0C2

YOSSASSY ALNNOD

MYATD ALNOOD

9L 00T

UIOVNYW ALNOOD

8TE0008ND

# LODV SE£Z¥8YLEEZTH TDIOANI

6T0Z/%2/L0O
£59°860¢

dANOHA Zd

INOHd NOISSIWWOD

qIAYIS LI
ANOHd HINYNHLNIVW

HINOHd H¥IJ

ANOHd JTANSYHAL
INCHd ¥OLINOW WRWOD
HNOHd JAATHIHS
INCHd ¥OSSdSSY
ANOHd dLVHOdd
ANCHd dvod

ANCHd INAWHDIOANH HAOD
AINOHd HONVYNTIJ
HINOHd NIV

INOHd HIHTO

INOHd ¥OSSISSY

HNOHd HdSNIAAT TIAID
HNOHd NOISNHLXHA

L0ZZ-€8-%09
L0ZZ-S0-T0%
LOZZ-T6-ETP
LOZZT-0E-TOP
LOEZZ-€L-0C¥
L0ZT-0S-TO0%
LO0ZZ-L0-GL9
LOZZ-06-T07
L0ZZ2-09-20%
L0ZZ-99-10%
L0ZZ-80-G89
L0ZZ-80-107%
L0ZZ-5S0-10%
L0Z2-99-10%
L0ZZ-SS-10%
L0ZZ-0T-T07%
L0ZZ-02-T0F%
LOEZZ-09%-019

TN TN TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TN T N Y

N N R N TR TR TR TR T T T NI N N e

o= N w H o N
A = NN EBE NI NN E OO
W WP O 0O 0NN O
AR RO 0O WO WO W]
oMk KO OO ®RONn OO NI

TEVPSOT ¥ TO

ONI VYAILXAN

6102/€2/L0 6TECLIT

9T " ¥¥E

INIVW ©d7d Ldd3d HLIYIH

I8°TE

610Z/%2/L0

18°'T€

S¥NOH ¥T

TYINIY DONINVITD LEJUVD

£vvee
£PPEC

d4 10

0E¥80T

STO0d ALIYIHONW

SIcZ-vC-10%

6T0Z/€T/L0 6TETLOT

T8°TE

NO"€ NOILVOITHO TVIdANHD

96° €92

6102/%2/L0
26°€9¢

LZZOOTH LDDOVY SPLEECH HDICANI

10

0

6€¥80T

SLONA0¥d HLIIDNOD ALIYIUOW

Y68EE #Od JHY FSANOD HSVH

£E9C-TT-%2¥%

6T0Z/€T/L0 6TEZLLT

96° €92

dOSSHSEY ALNNOD

TE€°649L

SLZTGH EDIOANI

LADWN
051d qd04 6T0C

20-¥ LINMO ¥OSSISSY V04

DNIJAIHS ANY NOILYTIVISNI ADVLIS

8TCZ-0%-0T9

FE6EE
PEGEE
PEGEE

0Z°S¢

610Z/%Z/L0
TE 65L

veEecEe
PEEEE

q 10

8Z%80T

ODIXEW MEN 40 OHW

AYELHOIT

198 JdT SAYOAN

812Z-0%-01T9

6T0Z/€T/L0 6TETLIT

T1°¥%EL

SHOIAYAS TYNINY

68°TVE

JAATIIHS ALNNOD

2e6Cy

TaNd AdTIHEHS

v98EH LIDOV LSZZZZ# FDIOANI

2022-05-10%

6T0Z/€2/L0 6TECLIT

2E°6CY

qJL¥a #2D

DWeN

uotTadIaosaa

we3l SUTT

# oot1OAUT

2AA-(l

# 0d

Junowy

o3eq

80:E¥:0T 6T/80/8

(09DHHD)

ONILSIT MDHHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6T0C/6T/L0 WO TAINIV SADAHD

:abeag



d4 10

£EVBOT

NOILVIDOSSY SAATITHS WN

SHNT dTHSYHTIWAN

6922-09-T0%

610Z/€2/L0 6TECTLYT

0€07E

00°0%9



q 10

Z¥¥80T

TYSHAATINN LHETI XIM

HTDTHAA JAOUNVN/TENI NDIN

2022-59-10%

6T0Z/€T/L0 6TETLT

05°§¢2

MUITO ALNOOD

60°CTT

610Z/%2/L0

607211

95%89# HDIOANI OHNICTIING

ADYIOLS HENIHDYW DNILOA
¥O4 TIIE ONINOLINOW ATHIIUVADNI WN A0 SWELSAS TYNOIS ¥ ANAOS

d 10

I%%80T

80€2-02-2T19

6T0C/€C/L0 6TECLET

60°CTT

YOSSHASSY ALNNOD

v6°6T¢E

dsSns 9ZLTOT

-69508# LDDV 8S8L9€Z0TH# HDIOANI

ONITIIE XTHILNOW 6102/TE/LO

6102/%2/L0O
76 61¢

-6T0Z/T0/L0 QOI¥HA ONITIIL

'SAXYL

FAIJOD IDVHULNOD HDIA¥IS HODIU

SHDOVWI TYNOILIAAY 'LNHA

q 10

0%%80T

‘¥8n HOOIA

ONI

€022-0%-0T9

6102/€C/L0 61ECLET

¥6°61¢

HEVD HLVNNI II0dY

65°¢LT

610Z/%2/L0

65°€LT

We¥LZTO0ZEBS0SH LDDVY

6T-ENNC# HDIOANI
LNIWONIVIIY OHdIA

T0

k-

6E¥80T

NOILVIOdd0D LSAMD

L0ZEZ-0L-027%

610Z/€2/L0 6TETLST

69" €LZ

LNAHWNLOTIVY H¥YI4 HIVLS

9V EVT

610Z/%2/L0

9% "EFT

gFPSTOT8Z¥8ES0SH LOOY
6102 ANNL SHDIVHD ATHINCKW

8E¥80T ¥ 10

NOIIVIOdI0D LSIMD

LOZEZ-T6-80%

6TO0Z/E€C/L0 6TEETLY

EARNAN

INHALOTIV HYId HLVLS

65°902

6T0Z/%T/L0O
65°90¢C

HSE6L90THPBES0GH LOOVY NIWAY HAIAL

T0

k-1

LEFBOT

NOILYIOdI0D LSAMD

6T0¢ XTINL-ANAL SHOEYHD XATHINOW

LOEZ-T6-€1Y

6T0C/€2/L0 6TETLS

65790¢

YILNED HOLYdSIA-1T6

8T '6€ES

610/%Z/L0
8T°6€9

gT18STE96¥78ES0S
# LOO¥ 6TOZATINL-HANNC
SHDIVHD ATHINOW HILYASIA

q 10

9E¥80T

NOILVIOdI0D LSAMD

L0ZZ-08-116

6T0Z/€2/L0 6TECTLY

8T1°6€S

LNIWLOTIY H¥Id TLVIS

99° %91

6102/%2/L0

99 %91

dPP0ESETYBESCS
# LODOVY 6102 ATINL-ENAOL

ddA ¥ LSIA SHDYYHD ATHINOKW

SEFPB80T ¥ 10

NOILVACAI0D LSIMO

LOCZ-T6-60F

6T0Z/€2/L0 6TETLE

99 %91

LNIWLOTTY HIIA HIVLS

8% LST

6T0CT/%C/LO
8% LST

d86S9TT6PZE8505H
LODJY 6T02 ATAL-FNAL

adp © LSIAd SHEHDAYHD ATHINOW

T0

q

TEVSOT

NOILVIOd¥OD LSAMD

L0ZZ-T6-80F

6T0T/€CT/L0 6TETLT

8% LST

JATIHHS ALNNOD

00°0%9

TPP000-LT# HDIOANI

6102/%2/L0

00°0%9

LITOdAL

JATIYIHSYHAANA ¥ VIIATY AATHIHS

0€E0¥E
0e0ve

HLVd #30

[weN

ucTidransag

wa3I BUTIT

# 9oTOAUT

LY

od

Junowy

80:£P:0T 6T1/80/8 :93eQ

(092EHD)

DONILSIT XOHEHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6T02/61/L0 WOIA AIALNI™d SADTHD

: abed



11967.90 MAINTENANCE FUEL 401-65-2202
07/24/2019 TREASURER FUEL 401-30-2202

123.82
117.686

S~
N~



ST '¥%T

6T/%/% ZIVA ADIAVHAS SINANNDOQ

C 10

TS?80T

IYTLNAAIANCD 40 ONIAAIYHS ODIXHAN MEN 40 SNOZIVOH

£022Z-0€-TO0%

6T0T/0E€/L0 6T0ELOT

ST %1

JATIHHS ALNAOD

00°82¢

6T0Z/0€E/LO
00822

HONIITANOD ODONINIVIL

NYAHLNOS TYNNNY 6T0Z V¥SHN

10

a

0S%80T

! NN

NYQIor

WN OSOQINY O TIEAVIL

S90ZZ-0S-10%

6102/0€/L0 6T0ELST

go0°8ee

JATIHHS ALNOOD

00°¥9¢

610Z/0€/L0

00" %9¢€

HONHIFANOD DNINTIVAL

NAAHLNOS TVNNNY 6T0Z YSKHN

T0

67%¥80T A

'd¥TINNd

NILSIdX

HWN OSOdINd OL THAVAL

S0CZ-05-T0%

6T0Z/0E/L0 6TOELLT

00" ¥%#9¢

LINANLOTIY HIId HILVLS

61°88C

610Z/0€/L0

6T°88¢

VLLYOLTH LDOY Z92TI¥¥¥9
# HEDIOANI XVL INAOWY INIWAYd

0 10

6T0Z/%1/8 OL 6T0Z/ST/TDIAYIS TVIDNUYNIA NAANYT HOVT = 8¥¥80T

TLZZ-T6-ETP

6T0Z/0€/L0 6TUELE

6T°88C

INIWLOTIV HYIJ JLYLIS

85 6L

6T0ZT/0€E/L0
85°6L

TOEGLOLOCZH IDDVY 6T0EZ/TO/LO OL

LPP80T ¥ 10

“dO0D DIYIOETH WN TYHLNID

6102/T0/90 SHDIVHD XATHLNOW

80Z2-T6-8T¥

6T0T/0E/LO 6TOELY

85 6L

INAWLIYEHT HONYNTA

I EED

SODL# LDDV ZTIPENIH HOIOANI

ONIddTHS OALYWILSH

6TCC-S95-T0%
61CC-S5-10%
6TCC-5S5-10¥
6122-959-10¥%

866€¢C
866¢€¢C
866¢€¢
866€L

00°ST
¥5°0¢
25 LL

25 LL

XYL JILVWILSHE

YLNHDOVN

XETPAD
XZTv4dD

MOTTHA

XTT#4D
XOTvdAD

NYAD

JAovd

61ZZ-95-T0%
612Z2-55-T0%

866€¢
B66EE
866€E
866€€

25 LL

6102/0€/L0
AN A4

¥0-4691

SHDATILIYD

TRANLOVANNYW-Td JINOL LILAASYET

O TO

9%¥80T

SIDNAOUd FDOVWI ANDITNDNITY

6TOELT

LTId aNIM

SEHDIAYES TYWINY

S€°2ZS
S0° €€
05°86€
ZE6¥T

INEWNLOTIY AT HLYLS

ve-zeee
96°L8

DNIYOLINOW ALINOWWOD

XYL SWI/SNOILYOINNWWNOD
STdd 40 NOILYLIOdSNYIL

98°98T
£9°898T

[oR<l 21

JOSSHASSY AINNOD

NYNTINIYH ¥ SNOILVIHJO

JATYIHS ALNNOD
YHINSTHIL ALNOCD

€8°L6LY
99°LTIT

LNIRLIVIHAd HONYNIAL

NIWAQY HdId

qas § LSIA

TINd ddn € LSIa

TANd dIA € LSId
9-9%2202-00-96%0# IDDY

2022-T6-€1¥
c0ez-16-50%
z0ZeZ-16-807%
20CZ-16-907%

SN NN N

NN N

92 ¥8TIT
Z5°LZ9
09°2Z%Z
96°L9T

U o ®m 3 0P R
< E R E T U
HH®EZE H NI
] g0 H oo om
ag"edpPnHnx
Ho®EXDY=EHnZ
HHEZ O C =0 %
HEnzZnA A
R | d
0" c oM
< HE G N
EHGgUEH
onw !
w2 E| e g
G H 0 =
[ | -
H o ~
A ]
dg2F &
EH @ g
= 1)
|
=] <
= &
= =
H
Q
[
=]
[ I e B B AN
w ooMNMOoONOoRHEOo
o WUk o O O R
L2 R I I R N A . |
© O ® 2 ©® ;e W
v w Wk oWy
LU T A U N R B A |
NN DN NN
NN NN NDNN
O O 0O 00 oc o0 oo
N NN NN R DN,

T

TR TN N N N N NN

98°58T
£5°898T
£8°L6LY
05°86¢€
09° %9

06°T¢
96° L8
S0° €€

S¥° 02

HIVd #3D

aweN

uotadraonsag

wa3I SUIT

# 29DTOAUT

HLYA

# od

Junowy

80:€%:0T 6T/80/8 :83ed

(09DEHD)

ONILSIT MOEHD

610Z/L0/80-6T02/6T/L0 WO CIININA SADTHD

:abeg

g



07/30/2019 MONTH OF SERVICE: APRIL 2018
5% ADMIN FEE INVOICE #SINV019899



6T0Z/0€E/LO

00°'%9¢€

HONFUHANOD ONINIVAL

NYFHLOOS TUYNANNY 6T0Z2 ¥SKHN

o}

09¥%80T

‘TEIALY

WN OS0dINY O TIATIL NILIVHW [

S022-0S-T0%

6T0Z/0€/L0 6TOELST

00" %9¢€

UIVA ALNOOD

$9°85%

6T0Z/0E/LO
597 85¥%

SZ9LZSOHIDOOV $EGB00TSHH# HDIOANI

'STAMOL
‘gOv¥d HSVYUL

‘¥dd¥d LHTIOL

' HSYMANVH

SS0%E
SS0%E

65%80T O TO

A1ddNS TIVIHAO IVILNAANAEd

Jaded

02ZZ-£5-CT¥

6T0Z/0E/L0 6TOELYT

99°89%

AADYNYN AINNAOD

00°500T

6T0Z/0€/L0
00°500T

6LTE-LETO0-0606-0008# IDDVY
6T0Z/TT/L NO TIIAHY HDYLSOA

O 10

85¥80T

dAMOd HSYHDUNG SHMOE AINLIA

902Z-0T-T0%

6T0Z/0€/L0 6TOELTT

00°S00T

INAWLOTIY F¥Id HIVLS

00 S¥%E

6T0Z/0E/L0O

00°S%€E

TOZ6S8ZH LIDDY ¥9899# HDIOANIY

AOJ JIANIV.LNOD 40 TI0d "dA 0¢€

O 10

LSP80T

ONI HDIAMAS HALSYM NN

0TZ2-16-907%

6T0Z/0E/L0O 6TOELY

£99¢€¢

00°S%¢€

HIINSTHNL ALNNOD

00°00¢€

‘OT11IqEs
‘osoainy
HLYVITIAAY

‘Y1auve

AANAAYD 3

0%0%¢
0P0%€E
0vove
0%0%¢

6T0Z/0E/LO
00°00¢

WN

AONTIHANOD 6TO0Z
S YIINSYHIL d04 NOILVALSIDEN

10

95¥80T ¥

ALVITIALY S dFINSYIAL WN

9922-0€-T0%

6T0T/0E/L0 6TOELST

00°00¢€

YHLNID HOLVASIA-TT6

L0871

6T02/0€/L0

L0 8%T

8560T# IDDV ZTLZSTTH HDIOANI
6T-ATNL ¥Od HOIAMES SSHTIAAIM

g 10

SS%80T

LT SADINYIS LANJILNI 0901

L0ZTZ-08-116

6T0Z/0€/L0 6TOELS

LO"8%T

VOSSHSSY ALNNOD

90261

ONISSHIAAY TVINA

LO'Z6T

100-626%29%

-00T# IDDV ZTPESE964# EDIOANI
6T0Z/S/8 OL 6102/%/L HINIHDYNW

610Z/0€/L0
£€1° %8¢

HHL NO XYL WHLSAS ¥HLLOIA
/9AIA0D Sd00SEL LALNDISHI J4H

£022€-40-SL9
£0CC-0%-019

LO 26T
90° 26T

T0

A

7S¥80T

AVHT

6T0Z/0€/LD 6TIDELE

SNOILOATH

007091

6T0Z/0E/LO
00°09T

TOOHOS

NOTIOHTYE ELYLS 40 A¥YIHIDES

€S%80T ¥ TO

CHHSAVA

YANIT

HN #N33AndNgIY Ol THATEL

G022-TC-T0¥

6T0Z/0€/L0 6TOELL

007 09T

SNOILOATH

00°09T

6T0Z/0€/LO
00°09T

TOOHDS NOILOHTH

TYD0T HLYLS 40 AUVLANDES
WN ZNOVEANDAETIY OL TAAVIL

25%80T O 10

‘OTTINVAYL

YANIT

S0ZZ-12-10%

6T0ZT/0E/LD 6TOELS

00" 09T

YHANSTIIL ALNNOD

ST 91

R

€IZeE#Od

HLYA #AD

IJweN

uotadraossa

w3l JUTT

# 20TOAUT

ALVA

od

Junowmy

80:€%:0T 61/80/8 :ajed

(09DEHD)

ONILSTT MDHHD

6102/L0/80-6T02/6T/L0 WOYd TALNIUA SADIHD

obeg

9



COUNTY SHERIFF 364.00



ddA S ISIA OINIDETE ATHINOW

8022-T6-507%

¥9 g0¢

SNOILOETHE 6T/1C/LO
OL 6T1/10/90 DIMIDITH ATHINOW

610Z/10/80

LZ'TL8

80EZ-T12-T0%

TO0'TY

000%550¢# IDDY 6T/T0/LO
OL 6T/T0/90 DIALOHATH ATHLNOW

O TO

YL¥80T

“dO0D DIMLOETE WN IVAILNID

8022-T6-607

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8OT

0z €9

SHOTJI0 FAILYILSININAY

8T 659

INIVW XETdWOD I¥IDIanc

LT 655

SETYYYH# LDDVY 006LTSERH HDIOANI

DNITONYH ® DNIAAIHS
ONITAONVH ¥ ONIJddIHS

YOOAINC SOVTIA VIW/MOd

STCZ-9T-10%
STZZ-ST-10%
STI2Z-91-T0%
GIZZ-91-10%
STCT-9T-T10%
STZZ-91-10%

L60%E
L60%E
L60YE
L60VE
L60%E
L60YE
L60%E
L60FE

LT €T
81" €T
SZTETT
ooroLe
S8°CST
SZTETT
00°0LC
§8°¢CST

19X ¥
18¥%0 9
18X0 9

D¥'Td WN VILSIATOL
O¥Id SN YALSHATOA

F00ALNO SOVTA VIW/MOJ

6T0Z/T0/80
GG 8TTT

19X F

18X, S
18X S

OVTId WN ddLSIXTOL
O¥Id SN YILSTATOd

STZT-ST-T07%
STEZ-9T-T0%

€L¥80T O IO

SHIYLSNANI dOL~LOJAYD

6T0Z/10/80 6T18SC

€8 ' ¥6Z6YENOE NOILVOITHO TYHANID

JIADYNYW ALNNOD

78 VET

STOZADNVIIOL Z%9%20009# 1DOV

6T0Z/T0/80
LI 6E¥BYE

d3d INADY ONIAYd TYNANNY IWIS
HTdIONIdd -HOIAHEAS LE3d ANOH 09D

ZLTZT-0T-T10¥%
TS€2-11-29S
0S€2-T1-29S

~ Y~

78 ¥ET
00°000S€E€E
€87 ¥6CTHT

O TO

ZL780T

faxod

N

LSHTYILNT ~IDIAYES 19d3d dNOd OD

610Z/10/80 6II8YT

INHWLOTIY HdTd HALYLS

0L"6TT

984999 ZO# HDIOANT

“¥SYD

' INFWEOYNYN AONIDUINI

Z607¢E

6102/10/80

QL"6TT

"ONINIVIL

260%¢€
Z60%¢E
260%¢€

'NIWAY

"AATHD "¥TIA

'SNOILYIHJO

Q 10

TL?80T

“OLE SAIYMY

SYHAATOH /M SNOIS 0dd NO HLLIHM

TE2Z2-16-€T¥

6T0Z/T0/80 6T189T

0L 6TT

ATHTD AINOOD

89°8¢

6T02/T0/80

89°8¢

INAQTAdY NOISSTIWWOD

L9ZL# HIIOANI
HOLIMS LIA¥DID 1304 § DTT dNC¥S XDOTONHOIL SNOILIEWY

8122-02-219 0L%¥80T O TO

610Z/1T0/80 6TT80%

89°8¢

AADYNYIN ALNAOD

00°62

6T0Z/0E/LO

00'6C

STPET0S06T0Z# HDIOANI

ONILSHL ON¥Q ILNIWAOTIWH-HAd 3
ADHHD ANNO¥ADVE INTWAOTIIWI-TId ONINFFEDS ANNOIDADVE TYSHHAAINN

£9%80T O TO

TLZZ-0T-TQ%

6T0T/0E/L0 6TOELZT

00‘e62

XV HSIDXH HALA %%/T

65709

610Z/0€/L0

69°09

6T0Z €T L ALNAAA JOINNL A¥d SKWHE

YALHOIJAAYIA ¥4 XYL SNOOTIVH

O 10

Z9%80T

' ZHHDONYS

YNNVH

O HONMY NdNZ LNAWASINGWIEY

8%CC-26-11T7%

6T0Z/0E/L0 6TOELE

65°09

YEDYNYIW AILNNOD

S¥ 1ST

TE9EH# LDODVY TEOLOZTOOANI# HDIOANI

6T0Z/0€E/L0

%182

SHHA /XYL SHEA HAIYIS MAW

6102/0€/90-6108/10/90

ONIFOLINOW ASNIADIT SJdIAI™A

O T0

T9%801

'SONIQTIOH VEWYS

“ONI

TL22-0T-T0%

6T0C/0E/L0 6TOELET

990%¢

Sy 1Se

HLVA #31D

SWeN

uotadraonsag

wa3I SuTg

# ®DTOAUL

JLva

od

#

Junowy

61/80/8 :=1eQ

ot

80:¢¥

(09DWHD)

ONILSIT MDHEHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6T0Z/6T/L0 WOdS QEINIEd SADIHD

:abea



ACCT #8880411701
MONTHLY ELECTRIC DIST 4 VFD 409-91-2208 /7 70,03



HONYIVE ANY INOOW SEAIL ¥

102Z2-0S9-10%
T02Z2-0S-10%
T0ZZ-0S-10%
T02Z2-09-107%
T0ZZ-0S-T0%

qzove
SZO0¥E

00°09

J0LYI

dind Tdnd

00° 92T
00°08¢
007001
00°0sZ

6102/10/80

00°918

SZ0¥E
SzZove
SzZ0¥vE

YoLgv1
HOH THIHM

O 10

18¥80T

HALLOWOLAY Id

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTI8PE

INAWLOTIV 314 HLYLS

6%°6

ZZ6TH LODV SLLYLPH# ADIOANI

‘LSNONY ‘KN

"AIVAHY/EONINIINIVIA ATDIHIA
¥0d qUIJIIN SWHLI SNONHTTIHDSIKW

1022-T6-50% 6102 VIAWILIIS ANY

v66€E
ve6Et
ve6€t
14133
v66€C

67

610Z/70/80

676

‘SEAYIE dEdIM

'AZFAFEATINY

'S¥ELTIIA TENA

08%80T O 10

OLN¥ H d71dnod

‘110

'SYHLTIA TIO

6118G¢€

XYL FISIOXA AITA 5%/T

65989

9GYZLZ69#H

LOOY BLEGEBEZSIEH# HDIOANI

6102/10/80

65789

61/22/8 OL

6T/€2/L AD¥A LDATAS SSANISNd

O TO

6L¥80T

'ALDFIIA

o111

TLZZ-26-T1¥

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTI8BYE

65789

XYL ASIDXHE 914 %%/1

00°8€6

PIZT# LDOOV TP8¥E# FDIOANI

AITIVILENT

0907 /M SHDILA0 IdIA HIIA
0907 /M NIWAY ALNNQD HDNVIIOL

9¥0¥E
9F0F%E
avove
9%0%¢€

61T0Z/T0/80

00°8¢€6

¢ 10

8L¥80T

SYHINTIId NIFIDS AIIS NOISHA

STYDEd MOANIM HOAVT

TLEZZ-C6-TTH

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTI8LE

00°8¢€6

XYL HSIOXA FIYTA 2¥%/T

86°tES

XYL

SY00d OML ONY

SEYTID J0 SHUNVd dTONYIUL OML NO
WITA 0T FLITVING J0 LEHA HYVNOSTI SEAYHS OGNV INIL HAVES LYHSEd

S1Z2C-Z6-TT%

Sv0vE
SPObE
SPOPE
avove

86" 8¢

6T0Z/T0/80
86 ££9G

STZZ-26-T1¥ LLYBOT O TO

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT88E

00°96¥%

INVID ONINIVEL vaAd

00°02

6102/10/80
00°02

€-6T0Z-THSVY# HDIQANI

O TO

9L%¥80T

QT SLAVID NOOW LIdSHA

HS¥N0D ddD

VIDYVD "N

992C-58-116

09T%E 6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8BT

000z

LININLIVAId d¥0oy ALNOOD

¥Z 00T

610Z/T0/80

¥Z°'002

806CEHOA HY 9606000€H IDOV

8IVILTITPO¥SHIDIOANI SEXVL

O TI0

GL¥80T

"ON NOIL¥ICdACD SYINID

[

aNY SHITddNS IV LS¥YId

8%2Z2-09-20%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTRST

2 002

LNHWLOTIV H¥Id HILVLS

AP ]

SNOILDETH

[AN 4

HALNAD HOLVYdSIA-TT6

TI8'9LT

00T6600888# LDDV

dA 2 LSIA DI¥LOETHE ATHLNOW

T0L0LZ0888# LDDY

LAddd "8I DIMLOATHE ATHINOW

8022-T6-90%
80T2-16-¢1¥

~

NN

6T €L
8ETST

00€T1820888# IDDV

OTULOATI ATHLNOW HDL¥dSIA

802Z-08-T16

TI8°9LT

00L28T0888# IDDVY

FLYA #AD

SweN

uotidranssa

Wa3I SUTT

# @oToAul

ALYA

# od

Junowy

fa23edq

6T1/80/8

0T

(24

80

(09DFHD)

ONILSIT MDdHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6T0C/6T/L0 WOAA QAININA SADIHD

rabed



WOODWARD DODGE 34025
INVOICE #TCSO 35025



6T0Z/10/80
0L 0TT

888906T0CH# HUDIOANT

0Z0Z/0€/9 NUHL 6T/T/L
WITAOYDTIW JOI ADVEOLS ATHLNOENZWIDYNYHW SAEODTA NIVINNOW NOJT

9C1IvE
9CT%E

£022-02-2T9 06¥80T O TO

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8LY

0L O0TT

DNIFOLINOW ALINNWNOD

85 1¢

6102/10/80

85°1¢Z

TE6PHEIDICANI

XYL SNOILYWAIANOD/LSHL ©HNdd

0 10

68%80T

DONILSEL DN¥dd INIANIJIANT

TLZZ-EL-0CF

6T0g/T0/80 6TTI8BTT

89" 12

CZ'82ZTT LNAWINVAAC QVOY¥ ZINNOD

6T0EZ/T0/80
22°8Z2TT

0 10

88%80T

00 T1IO NIHLSNCH

AYOADLH# LODV 1IN avod

Z0Z22-09-20%

6T0Z/T0/80 61I8EZY

(AR T AA NS

dATIHHS ALNNOD

00°8ze

6T0Z/T0/80

00822

HONHIHANOD ONINIVIL

NIHHLOOS TYNNNY 6T02 YSHN

L8%¥80T O 10O

' ZHANYNITH

WN O0S00INd OL THAVIL ADTHLVA

G02Z-0S-T0%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTI8TIE

00 8ge

LNIWNLIVAHd HONYNIL

e LLT

6102/10/80

P66 LLT

SHSSYID HDNUNIA dTOAT WN
WN ZN09aNdAETY OL TIAVAL

0 TO

98%80T

' ZHANYNIIH

NAIJAHLYA

G02Z-5S-T0%

6102/T0/80 6TTISBLT

TE6TLLT

YELNID HOLYASIA-TTI6

2L Sy

610Z/10/80

2L a¥

T8€H# LOOV TTO8TTH HDIOANI

ovd

g709 SLATTId JANLIOS dALYM

02T%E
02T%¢

o 10

G8¥%80T

"ONI JYYMAIYH NILSOD

STZZ-08-TT6

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8TI¥

L ST

LNIAWIDYNYIN MSIH

0S76%T

15599 Z0# EDIOANI

SONICQTING ALNNOD YOI
SNDIS JAISTIHAY TANIA

TEOFE

6T0Z/10/80
05°6%T

TEOTL
vEORE
YEOTE

ONId¥YA ON

ZLTHM NO MDVId/add

¥8%¥80T A TO

AADNIVED

"ONI

8¥22-90-009

610Z/T0/80 6TTIBET

05°6%T

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

9€° 2866

610Z/10/80

9t 2866

TT+IL60T L# IDDV

LLYEZH# HDIOANI S.Hddd HNIAAIL

0 10

£8%80T

YMSAH

ALNNOD HONVIHOL 6T-NNL-0€

¢6CC-50-6TF

6T0Z2/T0/80 61189%

9¢€°Z866

JdITEIHS ALNNOD

00 08§

890%€ OSDI# IDIOANI

FIDIYHD OHNNOX

890%¢
8907%¢
890%¢
890%¢

6102/10/80
007088

ADONYHD TIO

HONYIVE ® LNNOW
LINO OSDL ¥0d4 SH¥IL

1022-0S-T0%
T02Z-0S-T0%
T0ZZ-0S-TO0%

00°09
00709
00°09%

Z8%80T O TO

HATLOWOLOY LA

610Z/T0/80 6TT80S

AATIHHS ALNNOD

00°ST8

qL¥a #3D

SWeN

uotidraosag

ws3I IUTT

# ©90TOAUI

arva

Od

Aunouy

6T/80/8 :933eq

2EPIO0T

80

ONILSIT MDHEHD {0923HD)

6T0Z/L0/80-6T0C/6T/L0 WONA CQIINI¥UI SADIAHD

: abeg



ACCT #44033.0NM389

COUNTY CLERK 110.70



LNENADYNYI ASIY

00 60ET

600%00TH# IDDVY Z290%0%# HDICANI

6102/10/80
00" 60€ET

SALYAdN ATIAIMVYNO

LEQFE
LEOYE
LEOTE

LOdADVL ALITAVS
HATLNIDNI ALIIVS

0 10

L6%80T

SWHLSAS HONVWNIOIMHd AAAVHA

8%¥22-90-009

610Z/T0/80 6118ES

00°60€T

¥T1°899 FIDYNYW AINAOD

LNANIEYdEd dV0d ALNOOD

8126

610Z/T0/80

2e°09L

06ZTZ8T# 1OOV

LESEELEEH FOIOANI AVON

£02T-09-20%
€02Z-0T-T0V

81 ¢6

10

96%80T ©

‘NOILYWOLAVY #DIJJ0 DIAIOVd

YEDYNYIW " ONI

6T0Z/T0/80 6TL8ISG

¥1°899

LNAWLIYdHAd HONYNIL

0T ¥9¢

61792 L
6T 5S¢ L
6L %2 L

DNISYHDUNd SHSSYTID dH03

G02Z2-95-T0% 6T €T L WN HNOWANDNETY OL TIAAVAL

S0CZ-95-10%
S02Z-595-10%
S02Z-559-10%

A

NN S

[4=IA 4
TS LY
29 LY

6102/T0/80
0T %#9¢€

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT86E

¢S LY

SHSSYID HONUYNIA

WN H00¥EN0NETY 0L TIAVEL

d T0

967801

"HIAITO

ANIIHL

S02T-S5-T07%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8T

ZO°PLT

INIWLOTIVY d¥1d HIVLS

00'00T

2114

YATNON JIGWIW 0Z0C’'0€ INAL NFHL

6T0Z/T0/80

00°00T

610210 XINL *QOIAEd FHI ¥OJ
SHNI dIHSHTGWIN NOIIVIDOSSY

o]

¥6¥80T

HNOVHAT TYdIDINOW WN

SAHTHD HATJd ODIXHW MEN

6922-T6-€1T¥

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8ST

00°00T

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

0070008

6T0Z/10/80
0070008

TEH IDOV 956000TWH HDTOANI

O 10

£6780T

HIEILONAET INITILTAN ALI¥OHLAVY HONVEASNI ALNQOD WN

212Z-50-10%

610Z/T0/80 6T1188%

00°000S

YHLNAD HOLYASIA-1T16

CT EIEY

9LZLOSZTOTH# IDOVY
PIEELOCLI# TDIOANI
XYL Td3Y AQY/M JIVvdHd

FANLONYLSTIANT OALSY HDIAYUES

HOLYdSIAd OdLSY (AAVYANYIS)

ASNOASHY TANLONALSTIANT

6T0Z/10/80

CTETEY

HLISNGC ESNOdSHY HLISNO
HLIM ¥IVAEY T¥OO0T dSNOASHH

Z26%¥80T O TO

ONI YTOIOLOW

HLISNO HLIM dIVAITA TY¥D0T

€02Z-08-TT6

6T10Z/T0/80 6TT8ZT

CT EIEY

YALNEID HOINVASIA-TIT6

SLTEL

090T%%TH# IODV

PIEC0ZLTH HDIOANI HId TONVINSNI

6T0Z/T0/80

SLTEL

NO XYL d3d HONVANSNI XVL

SHTVYS LNIWAYd LOVALNOD ¥HAIJOD

0 10

67801

JNVE SSHANISNG NITIVA

d89¢ €ENHZIE VITIONIW ¥DINOM

€022-08-116

6T0Z/T0/80 61186C

SLTEL

[ERA(¢] #3410

SueN

uotTadTaonsaq

walI 2uIll

# 20TOAUT

ALYA

od

Junowy

rageq

0T 61/80/8

80 €V

(09DEHD)

DNILSIT MOFHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6T02/6T/L0 WONd AIININA SADHHD

abeg

0T



01 O 108498 POWER PHCNE INC EMD CERTIFICATION COURSES - 911-85-2266 268119 08/01/2019 34015 125.00
1071.22 N. GARCIA 34015



O 10

y0S80T

'HND0LS

NHOL

KN OSOQINd OL THAVHL

S0Cc-05-T0F

610Z/10/80 6TI8EZE

00 29262

YHINSYIAL ALNNOD

687989

S8960TOLTVA# IDOVY

Y9T16088TFE/89T6088THEHSTOIOANT

‘s

'yEavd

LYW ASHA ANV

£96¢T

'340 asnd
'¥ASNEASIA TION

' SNEd

HDATYIVIYD MNI dH

€G6€€
£96EE
£96¢€L

'SHLON II LSOd

‘SHYTA LI 1S0d ¥ATAVILS

1T 1Ls0d

‘avd dsnow
MAINI¥d dH

A8Ed ONIANVYLS ILAITIIV

SLANIGYD HTIA TYIHLYT JaMYEd €

‘dHATOH dITD ¥EAWd

6TCZ-0E-T0%
6122-0£-609

£G6€E

G9°95%
v ece

6T0Z/1T0/80
687989

£56€¢€
£G6€€
£96¢€¢€

10

£0980T O

IDVINVAQY SSANISNE SETAVIS

61T8EE

INIWIIYdId dONYNIA

S9°T1Z

¥NOHJdNS

LANCD LOI¥LSIA TYIDIAN. dNg

WN H00¥AN0ETY OL TIAVIL

S02C2-95-10%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT89

9v- €9

¥NOIJENS

LAN00 IOIJLSIA TI¥YIDIAND dNZ

WN ZN0¥ANONETY OL TIAVIL

S0Z2-99-T0¥%

610Z/10/80 6TIBS

€9°L9

YNOHAHNS

6T0Z/%2/L AINNOD OTIITYNAHL

6T0Z/T0/80

S9°11¢

IANOD ISIA IYIDIANL aNZ
WN 300¥aNdNaTY OL TAAVEL

20s880T A TO

'oTIIauEs

HYON

S0CC-S95-10%

6T02/T0/80 6TT8Y

95708

LNIWLIVdHT FBONYNIA

88°¢8

HOdE WN SHESSVID EDNVNIA
WN ZN0YIN0ONETIY OL TIAVAL

6T02/T0/80

88°€8

G022-99-10%

6T0Z/1T0/80 6TT8E

76 1Y

IHAE WN SASSYID HONVYNIA
KN IN0¥IN0NLTY 0L TIATAL

T0

T0580T O

' OMENOA

YNNYOL

S022-95-10%

6T0Z/T0/80 6T1I8Z

6TV

AATIAHS ALNNOD

6% 8T

6T0Z/T0/80

6% 8¢

GLEQLLZTPBESOSH LDDOV AATYIHS

T0

o]

00S80T

NOILYIOdI0oD LSHEMD

6T0Z ENAL SADIYHO ATHLNOW

L0ZZ-0S-T0%

6102/10/80 61188

6v°8C

INANILOTIY Z¥IL FIVLS

0L 0€ee

6T0T/10/80

0L°0€Z

g906890%2€850S# 1DDVY ddA § LSIA

C T0

66780T

NOIIVIOINOD ISAMD

6102 ANNC SADAYHD ATHLNOW

L0gZE-T6-G0%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTIBL

oL o¢ge

INVED DONINIVIEL YaAd

CZ TLOT

LOGE9H# HDIOANI

9922-58-116

FTO%E

19°S%

TYIDEVD N
‘TTIMOH
EENDNL
'YHAATYT

¥T0%C
f AN A
vT0%E

‘d
.
a

‘Y
"X

‘HELEVD

‘RETIIN M

! NVINa

‘OLIIN S

‘MONS 'D
DONINIVAIL ANITNO HWIL NI ILSAL

g

ALAAHONVA

PTIOPE
v10%¢E

99¢2-58-116

6T0Z/10/80 6TIT8LZ

007068

€Z8E9H# HDIOANTI

6T0Z/10/80

XYL

992¢C-598-TT6

STOPE

T9°9

qIYA #20

SweN

uotadraosaa

wa3I BUIT

# DOTOAUT

ALYA

# od

JUNOWY

80:¢¥%:0T 6T/80/8 :33eq

ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHEHD)

6T0Z/L0/80-6T0Z/61/L0 WOAI AIINI¥A SMDHHD

:abed

TT



296.00 NMSA 2019 ANNUAL SOUTHERN
08/01/2019 TRAINING CONFERENCE



NOISSTWWOD ALNAOD

8€ S¥T

6T0Z/T0/80

8E°9YT

ZTS80T O TO

‘WIS MYT NITIVM

dHL

0L06# HDIOANI XVYI MWNA

SLEZT-S0-10%

6102/10/80 6118EE

8E°SYT

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

0T ¢Le

6T0Z/T0/80

0z eLe

LY06HADIOANT SHDIVHD TYNOILIAAY

o 10

119801

'HAId MYT NITIVM

HHL

X¥L SSENISNH TVIANED

SLZTZT-S0-T0%

610Z/10/80 6TTIBIZ

0z eLe

NOISSIWWOD ALNACD

12 v%¥

6102/10/80
i5A 444

]

HHIL ‘WIIA MY¥T NITTYM 0TS80T

9906# HDIOANI XVI IddITIA

€LECT-90-TO¥%

610Z/10/80 6T1180C

T %%%

NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD

69°ZL

610Z/T0/80

68°2L

O 10

6059801

‘WETA MY NITIVM

HHL

§5906# HDIOANI XVI AIYONVAY

€LZZ-S0-T0%

6T02/T0/80 6TI86T

69°CL

LNIWLIVIET aI¥Y0d ALNOOD

L6°GL9S

6T02/70/80
L6°GL9S

¥E088# IDDV 60LVELODOTA

O 10

805S80T

TOD ILNEWdINDE JINDVM

# IDIOANI SHSAE HNILLOD

¥¥2Z-09-20%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTI8EY

L6°SL9S

INIWLOTIV HIIA HLYLS

00°008L

8000000A# LODVY 79¥8VLTSH HOIOANI

992Z-16-90%

L0O0%E
LOOVE
LOODE
LOODE
LOOWE

00°5L6
00°SL6
00"5L6

04 ALNAOD HONVIIOL

99¢22-16-¢1¥%

6T0Z/T0/80
00°008L

NOILVDOT ¥SAN0D
61/2Z/6 OL 61/9Z/L
HSENCO d-IWIT JOd SNOILVILSIDIY (SKWHA)

99€C-16-81V

9922-16-507
9922-16-80%

00" 006K
00°9L86

O TO

L0S80T

ODIXHW MAN 40 ALISYIAINO

610Z/T0/80 61186

LNIWLOTIV H4I4 HALYLS

S6°60£C

COETSHADIIOANT
DONIddTHS QILVWILSHE

8¥2Z-16-907%

296¢€
296¢€¢
C96€¢€
Z96€€
Z296¢€¢€

§¥°GS871

SNOTIVD §

'WY0d 188aM AIAHD-SOHd ¥ SSVID

8¥ZZ-T16-S0%

06°68TZT

1

o) gzt
"ADYd TIYEEdNId

610Z/10/80
96°60€T

‘T NI

8%2Z2-16-50% HIJYON HNAL

G8°6€S

‘NOISNZASNS

(TT6HA)
LAHDLYE /M WI¥Nd TINd LIAWTHH

agd aav1Ing

C96€€
(4132

C 10

S0S880T

ONI HHOVD A7d44NS

8%ZZ-16-50%

6T0Z/T0/80 61L8V¥

SL V62

SHOIAYES TYWINY

66°¢¥

6T0Z/T0/80

66° €Y

WALI ¥04

JOANHA ANIA OL HTIVYNN SYAATIDHY

T0

o]

S0S80T

‘NYAITIOS

T YNNY

ANV TTIgd00d INIWISANENITH

8TZZ-28-TO0¥

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT80E

66 EY

AATYHHS ALNNOD

00962

HLVA #20

2WeN

uot1d1Insaq

wo3r SuTT

# 80TOAUI

Jiva

Od

Junowy

6T/80/8 :33eq

80 EF:0T

(09D3HD)

ONILSIT MDHHD

6T0Z/L0O/80-6T02/61T/L0 WOHA AALNIIA SADEHD

:abeg

<t



O T0

FHL ‘WEIA MY'T NITIVM €TS80T

6906# HDIOANI XVI YIHIXIN

SLTZT~S0-TO¥

6102/10/80 6TTI8BEZ

L6 6SEE



00T

T6 Z8¥SS¥

/

/

TYLOL

05" 6%T

SAaTon

INIWNAEDOYNYIN AST3

05" 6%T

15999 Z0# HDIOANI
SDNIQTING AINNOD W04
SNDIS HAISHHAY TANIA

TEOVE
yeove
TEOVE
veove

6102/50/80

05°6%T

DNIJ¥A ON

HIIHM NO MOvid/a=y

O 10

LTSBOT

"OLH SAUATMY

8%22-30~00%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TIBET

05 67T

SHOIAYHS TYWINY

oo0-oeT

6T02/10/80
00°02T

8€CZH# IDDV £890FTH# HDIOANI

O 10

9TS80T

‘ONI AYYNI¥HIEA STIVHL NJITLSTM

C-TOUVT NOLLYZITIMILS

ZLZZT-Z8-T0%

610Z/T0/80 6TT8SY

00°0eT

YIVA AINNOD

9z 16T

6T0Z/T0/80
92 162

LNIWISINTWNTI TA

SANNOYUD ¥IVA ALNAOD HINVINOL

O TO

STS80T

‘NITIVM

FIDUYIH

TYINEY ALLOd ¥Yi1¥0d Z 61/9/L

662Z-€£5-CTTV

6T0Z/T0/80 6TT8EY

92 16T

NOISSIWWOD ALNQOD

80°62

6102/10/80

80°6¢

8906# HDIOANI

X¥1 I¥add¥ O7ddaNd THJ TIDATN

O T0

YIS980T

NOISSIWWCD ALNOOD

'WEId MYT NITIEM

HHL

SLZZ-S0-T10%

6T0Z/T0/80 6TTI8%C

80°6¢

L6 6SET

6102/10/80
L& 6YET

HLYA #3D

[weN

uotadransaa

ws]I 2UT]

# 9010AUT

ALVA

# 0d

Junowy

80:E%:0T 6T/80/8 :83ed

(09DEHD)

DNILSIT MDEHD

6T0Z/L0/80-6T02/6T/L0 WOYA TAINIA SADHAHD

:abeg

€T



JATUTHS ALNNOD LdAd* »

¥9°680'TT

00"

80ZZ-LE-TO0¥

SHILITILO

ALIDIELOETA
INIVA JdELNAID YOINAS ALIVIAOW

i 28 2]
YT ¥ia

00"
00"

LAEd* »

8022-9¢€-T10%

SHILITIIN

ALIDIALOETH
LNIVI ¥dLNID JOINIS VYIONVLSH

9T LYY
92 LYY

00"

LdHT ¥

00"

99ZZ-0€-10¥%
6TZZ-0€-T0%
LOZZ-0E-TO0F
€0gT-0€-T0%
Z02Z-0£-T0%

ONINIVIL AZAOTAWH

H3I440 TYIENID

00°00¢
$9° 9G¥
v¥rece
ST %1

99°LTT

00°
00"

SHIT4dns

SNOILVDINNWWODETAL

INIVA LNINGINOH

00"
00"
00°
00"

SLOVYLNOD

SHITddNS

TaNg dTOTHIA

LAdId» »

YTANSYILL ALNAOD

06°LIT'T

8022-LZ-10%

SHILITILO
INIVA JHLNID JOINAS JTYNIVINIAOW

ALIDIUIDHTA

FETLEE
vETLEE

00°
00"

IdFdx*

S122-%2~-10%

NALS/ATINE-SYIVAHT ¥ HADNYNALNIVA

I8°T¢€

oo-

80¢¢-¥2-10%

- SHILITILN

ALIDINIDETH
HONUYNEINIVN Dd1d 1d3d HIIVIEH

L6 92¢
8L°8S¢E

00"

LdH«

00

80€C-T2-10%
S022-12-107%

HOVHOLS HENIHOVIW DNILOA

20° 1%
00°02¢
20°T9¢

00"
00°

TIAVAL
SNOILOATAH

STAXAOTANE

LAHT % »

00"

612Z-02-T0%
LOZZ-02-T0%

SIIIddns

SNOIL¥DINNWWODITHL

01440 TVHENID

S0°6TT
9L 002
I8°6T¢

00"

00 -
a0

IAdAA+ +

MIETD ALNAOD

STZZ-9T-T0%
80CZ-9T-T0%

MILS/ATING-SUIVATY ¥ FINYNIALNIVA

LT 699

00"
00°

SHILITILN
SLOYALNOD

ALIDIYLOATH

INIVW INIWdINOA
AONVNILNIVIW XHATIWOD T¥IDIdne

S5 6Th’€
88 TST'9
0L 0%PT'0T

€02Z2-9T-10¥%

00

LI »

00"

9T2Z-ST-10%
8022-ST-T10%

NYLS/AIING-SUIVdAd ¥ HONYNALNIVRH

8Z°6SS

00

SHILITILA

NYNSLNIVW SHOIJA0 JATLVALSININGY

ALIDIYLOATE

61°9%8°C
LY %0V €

00"
00"

LAHT* #

CLEZZ-0T-T0%

LOYALNOD
LOVALNOD

SUDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOUd

¥8"PET
S¥ro8e
LT T0Z

00

TLZZ-0T-T10%
LOZZ-0T-10%
90€2-01-10%
€022-0T1~-T0%

SHOIAYAS YHHLO

00"

SNOLLYD INNWNODITAL

00"
00°
00"

ADVYLS0d
SLOVELNOD

00°500°T
Y1 899

ANIVH LNIWdINOE

LdHT* »

YADYNYIW ALNOCD

09°68Z°‘¢C

00"

L0ZZ-80~-T0%

SNOILYDINONWWODHETHEL

9€° LS
9€° LS

00"
00°

LdIT s+

DNINOZ % DNINNVIA

SLZZ-S0-T0¥

LOYILNOD
LOYHLNOD

SEHA AANJOLLY

g4I STHA AINEOLLY
I7/d0¥d-SWNINEYd HONVENSNI dAHLO

€9°L06'C
06915

00"

£L22-90-T0%
ZTEZ-S0-10¥%

00"

00°000°'S
ov-oee

00-

L0ZZ-S0-T0%

SNOILYDINNWWODETHL

00-
00

LAddT » »

NOISSIWWOD ZAINNOD

€6°759'8

TYLOL » »

aNNAd TYIANED

€€°6G9°TY

00"

*x TELOL ONVID »x

16°28%'G6S%

00"

S1I93d
6T02/L0/80~6T0Z/6T/L0 WONd QHINI¥ SUDTHD

SLIAI¥D

:a7eq

61/80/8

€T %%:0T

NOILNHdIALSIA



401-50-2201
401-50-2202

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS -

SUPPLIES

VEHICLE FUEL

VEHICLES

1,395.00
7,227.15

.00
.00



AYLOL * x

d4A 7 IOIMISIA

68" LBT

00°

DONINIVAL HEACTAWE 95¢2-16-80%

00°SL6
89°9TL
¥6°00€
09°2%¢

00"
00"

80C2C-T16-80%

SHILITIIN

SNOILLYDINNWWCODETHEL

ALIDIMIDETEH

LOZZ-T6-80%

00"

202c-16-80%

SHITddns

INENLOTIV 3dId JALIYLS

TINd ATOIHIA

00"

IdHT ¥

2T PE8'T

00

TYLOL* »

dda € LDTULSIA

[ARE2: R

00"

992ZZ-T6-90¥%
0TZZ-T6-90%
8022-76-90%

ONINIVIL TFAOTAWA

00°9L6
00°S%¢
297981
96°L9T

00~
00"
00"
00"
00"

SHILITILA
SHILITILA

FIIYM -~

ALIDI¥IDITH

Z0Z2-T6-90V

SHITA4ANS

TINA HTIDIHAA

LIHT* »

LNIWLOTIVY d¥Id JLYLS

8% €L9'T

TYLOL* »

qdn T IOIY¥LSIA

8% €L9'T

00"

9922-16-90%
8¥22-T6-S0%
802C-16-907%

ONINIVIL HIAOTIWH
ALAIYS

ALISINIOETI

00°006°¢€
S6°60€'2
€€ BLE
0L 0tEC
(AR RA]

676

00"
00"
00"
0o

SIITAdANS
SHILITILN

L02Z-T6-90%
¢022-16-50%

SNOILYDINNWHODHTHL

T3NA JTOIHIA

SdIT4dNS

00°
00
00"

T022-16-50%

SUIVAAY ¥ HONYNIILNIVKW

SHTOIHAA

LdHT * *

LNIWLOTIY HIId HILVIS

667997 L

TYILOL+ ¢

ada S LOIALSIA

66°95% 'L

00"

8%22-09-20%

- SHITddNS

ALTIVS
AYANTHOVW-SYIVAEE ® HONUYNIINIVKW

¥2°00¢

[olo

Y¥2Z-09-20%

L6°GL9'S
9€°LS
024999

00"
0o’
00-
00"

LOZZ-089-20F%
€022-09-20%

SNOLLVDINAWNODHTHL

INIVW INIWdINDH

SLOYALNOD

Z€02¢-09-20%

SdI1ddNSs

THNA HTOIHHA

2Z°82ZT'TT
66°9T8'LT

LAHd + »

INFWIIVAHA AY0Y ALNOOD

00"

TVLOL * x

aNngd avoyd

66°9T8 LT

00°

SNOTLUYDINNWNODITIEL LOZZT-06-TO0F

89°8¢

LdHT > »

apanr ZLvdodd

89°8¢

ZL2T-28-T0%

LOVILNOD

SHOIA¥HES TYNOISSHJIOHED

00°02T
66" ¢¥

8T2Z-28-10%
80Z2-28-107%
20Zg-28-10%

OH/XIJ/NINA-dIVdEd ¥ HONYNALNIVA

SATLITILA

ALIDTIYLOATI

8e eze
Y6 ¥LE
1€°298

SAITIAANS

TaNA JTOIHIA

LATd* *

SHJIAYIS TYWINY

L0ZZ-99-T0%

SNOTLVDINNWWODHTEL

Ta0d HIDIHIA

¥0°98
ZETEVT
9€°59¢2

20Z2-99-10%

SEITddns

LdHTx +

HONYNILNIVIW ¥ SNOILVIAJO

612Z-S5-T0%
LOZZ-95-T0F
G02Z-95-10%

SHIT44Ns

HOIAAC TYHENED

FIEET
ZLTYTT
LO"Z68

00"
00"
[e34]

SNOILVDINNWNODETIL

SHAXOTANA

THAVAL

IIH » *

INAWLIYAHT HONVNIA

€6°6EV'T

00"

69E€2-05-TO0¥
LOZZ-05-T0%
S0Z2-05-T0%

SENA ¥ SNOILAI¥DSINS

00°0%9
6% LYE

00"

SNOILYDINNWWODHETHL

SEIAOTINA

00°
00"

TIAVIL

00°08%'T

SLI9da
6T0Z/L0/80-6T0Z/6T/L0 WO¥A (HILNIYA SADHHD

SLITIID

23ed

6T/80/8 *

¥¥:0T

€T

NOILNAadaIdaLs Ida



**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 287.89 .00
409-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 164.66 .00



€E€9Z-TT-¥%C¥

dINdd IYLIAYD? JIVATM/ISNOD a¥ou

96°€9¢
96° €92

00
00"

IdHd* &

ANOd NOILVOITHO "IVHENID

SaEFD0dd ANO" 0D TEILOL#

96° €92

00-

Z0ZZ-%L-02¥

SEITddNS

T3Nd dTOIHIA -
SYINOSI¥Yd A0 NOILVYLIQdSNVAL

€5°898'1
€5°898'1T

00
00"

IdHdx

TLZZ-EL-0CF

LOVILNOD

SHOIAYAS WHHLO

8512

00"

LogeZ-eL-0C¥
¢ocZe-ecL-02%

SNOILVOINNWWODHTHAL

TANd ATOIHAA

89°8¢
96° L8

00"

SHITAdNS

00"
00

LdHdx %

DNTAOLINOW ALINNWWOD

ZZ ' 8ET

€LIT-TL-0CF
CLTZ-CL-0C%

TYOIdIN ILVWNI
SHLVNNI A0 HIYD
JAYD HIVANI ATINIAOL

85°8¢¢€

00"
00

00°056'%
85°882°S

LdTdx #

00°

SNOILYOINNWWODHTAL LOZC-0L-0C2F

65 ELZ
65°€LT

00"

LITA* *

FUYD HILVWNI IT104Y

00"

TELOL + +
Z6ZC-5S0-61¥

aNnd TIve

26°895°L

00"

SHHEA DNIddIL VMSAH

9€°286°6
9€°2Z86'6

00"

LAHd* %

NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD

00-

LOVALNOD ¥MSAH IYLOL* +

9€° 286’6

Q0-

99¢22-16-8T%
80ZZ2-T6-81%

ONINIVEL dHAOTIWA

ALIDINLDATH

00°5§L6
89°6L

00°
00"
00"

SIILITILA

fiftc{a )

LNHNLOTIV JdId JLIV.LS

89 HS0T

TYIOL» »

ada 9 LOIILSIA

89 %S0T

00"

TLZC-T6-ET¥
6922Z-T6-£1¥

IOVALNOD

SHDTAYES YHHIC

61°88¢C
00°00T
00°Si6
0L 6TT
8€°TST
e TZt

00°
00"

SdNad ¥ SNOILJIJYOSdINS

99ZZ-T6-ET¥

ONINIVIL FHAOTAWH

ONISIINEAQY/ONIHSITENG /ONIINI¥d

00°

1Z22Z2-T6-€1¥%

00"

8022-T6-€1¥
LOZZ-T6-ET¥

- SHILITIIN

ALIDIALDETHE

0o’

SNOILYDINNWRODITIL

00"

2022-T6-€1¥

SAITddNS

INFWLOTIV HAIA HLVLS

TaANd HTOIHIA

9z ¥8T'T
8 6EL'E

00"
00"

LATd* *

IYLOL+ »

NIWAV INSWILIYdHd HITA

78 6ET’E

00"

662C-£5-21%
02ZZ-€9-CTIP
8022-¢€9-21%

SHDIAYES
SHITAANS
SIILITILN
ATYA ALNNOD

LNIAH
PONINYITD

ALIDIALDATH

9C 162
$9°89%
PI LLT
S0 LE6

IdEA * »

TYLOL %

JIVI ALNOOD

S0°LE6

00"

TLZZ-C6-T1¥
8%2Z2-26-1T¥

LOVHLNOD

SHDOTAYES VHTHLO

65°900'T
65709

00"
00"
00"
00"

- B3I1d4ans

ALAAYS
NALS/ATING-SATVATY ¥ HONUYNIINIVIW

STEZ-Z6-11¥%

86 €ES

LdAd # #

XYL ESIDXE F¥Id 3%/1

9T°TI09'T

IYLOL* *

aNAd NOTLLOELO¥d d¥IA XINQQD

9T T09'T

00

80CZT-T6-60F%

- SHILITILIN

ALIDIFLOETA

€2 €TT

00"

SLIgAd
6T0Z/L0/80-6T02/6T/L0 WOIA JALNINA SYDEHD

SLITAYD

6T/80/8 :33eQ

ET:F#¥F 0T

NOILNdg9IJdILsIda



TYLOL +

‘0°D

9T0Z FDIAYHES LEdd ANOL

€8 P6T 6¥¢E

00




ANNA TT6-ADNIDIANE IYLOL +

T6°2Z¥%'9

00"

202Z2-60-069

SHITAdNS
LII4d dNIM

TdnNd JIDIHAA

S¥' o0z

00"
00"

JdHAx »

s¥°02

TYLOL x x

LNVED HONATOIA DILSHWOA

¥ oz

00°

SNCOILLYDINANNCOITIL L0Z2-80-989

89°82
89°8¢

00

iR e

DNINOZ %3 ONINNYIA

og”

TYLOL* +

SHIL IN0D Z®d

89°8¢

00

L0TZ-L0-9L%
£€02Z-L0-5SL8

SNOILYDINNWRODHTIL

INIVW INIWdINOH

89°8¢

00-
00
00

SLOVILNOD

LO Z6T
sL-oege

N (e Y

ONISSHIaaV Tvand

ONISSHIAAY Tvand IYLOL* +

gL°0Ze¢

00"

80€T-02-219
8122-02-219
€0ez-02-219

ADVAOLS HNIHOVW ONILOA

0 /XId/NINA-dIVATA ¥ HONVYNILNIVA

60°C1T
897 8¢

00

00"

SLOYALNOD
AYATD ALNNOS

INIVA INHEWdINDH

0L 0TT
LY 19¢

00"

IR AC (4 FY

00°

IYLOLx x

aNnd INIFWIINDA S.NIATD

L7 192

8TZZ-0%-019
LOZEZ-0%-0T9

OH/XIA/NINI-FYIVITL ® HONVYNILNIVN

T€°65L
9T #%¢E
007219
05°86¢€

00"

SNOIL¥DINNWWODATHEL

LINIVH INIWAINOT

00"
00

€02C-0%-0T9

SLOVILINOD

¢02Z-0%-0T9

SHITddNs

THNA HTDIHAA

00"

VOSSASSY ALNNOCD LdHA x *

LE"ET0'E

00"

IYLOL x »

aNNd NOILU¥ATIYA ALIIAOHEd

L6 ET0'Z

00"

6T2ZZ-0€-609

SHITA4dNS

PIENSYHALL ALNAOD

d0Id40 TYIIANTD

44N 144
¥z 62e

00"

Lddd s »

oo-

TYLOL *

ddd S ¥TEINSVHEEL

vz ezce

00"

2022-60-5909

SHITA4ANS
LTIId ONIM

TaENA HTDIHAA

06°T¢
06° 1€

00"

LAdHT* »

[ofeln

TELOL+

aNNd WYYD0dd IMA

06°1T¢

00

L0ZZ-£8-%09
z02Z-£8-%09

SNOILUDINNWWODHTHAL

TN JTOTIHIA

8982

00

Sd3ITd4ns

98681
v vie

00"

IIHT» »

XV.IL SWH/SNOILYDINNWAOD

00"

TYLOL* »

aNNd HSNHAAA TIAID

¥ST¥IE

00"

8%22-90-009

SHITAANS

ALHAIYS

0S°8S%‘T
0S"8G%'T

00"

IdHOx x

ININIADYNYVIN MSTH

00"

WYED0dd ALIAVS TYLOL ¢

0S°8G9%'T

00"

TSEC-TT-289
08S€Z~-TT-294

INBNAYd TYdIDNI¥d ANOg

00°000’SEE
€8 762 V1

00"
00

ININAYd LSEVYALNI aANOd
aNCd NOILYDITHO IYHHENAD

LdHds %

€8 ¥6T'6FE

00"

SLIFHEA
6T0T/L0/80-6T0C/6T/L0 WOYA QIINING SADTHD

SLIAHEYD

:97eq

61/80/8

ET:PP:0T

NOILNHEgIYLSIA



**DEPT
911-80-2203

911-DISPATCH CENTER

CONTRACTS

EQUIPMENT MAINT

5,351.69
4,386.97

.00
.00



+x STIVLOL MNVE x«x

T6°Z8%'SSP
T6°2Z8%'SSY¥

00

TOXANVE

ANV SN

00"

99¢22-468-T1T6

DNINIVAL dHAQTdWI
INVID ONINIVEL ¥ad

ZZ'T160'T
TT'T60'T

LITT * *

STZE-08-116
80¢Z-08-TT6

MALS/TING-SYIVATY ¥ FINYNILNIVH

ZL S
SLTTEZ
SZ°L8Y

00"
00°
00"

SHILITILO

ALIDIELOHTH

L0ZTZ-08-TT6

SNOILYDINNWWODH THL

SLIgad
6T0Z/L0/80-6T02/6T/L0 WO¥d CQHINI¥d SNOTHD

SLITHID

23ed

61/80/8

SPP0T

€T

NOILNHgIY¥YLSIA



Agenda Item
No. 10



Agenda Item
No. 11-4



RESOLUTION
Torrance County
PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED
BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of
Transportation have entered into a joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $249,203.00 to be funded in
proportional share by the parties hereto as follows:

New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $186.902.00

and
Torrance County's proportional matching share shall be 25% or $62,301.00

Torrance County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $249,203.00

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Torrance County
determines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2020 and the County of Torrance
incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Torrance County to enter into Cooperative
Agreement Project Number CAP-5-20(472), Control Number L5003163 with the New
Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project for year 2019-2020 to within the
control of Torrance County in Estancia, New Mexico.

(Signatures of Torrance County Commission)

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Ryan Schwebach
Attest

Kevin McCall

County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez



Contract No.

Vendor No. 0000054405

Control No. L500363

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Transportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity
for the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping of Various County
Roads, as described in Control No. 1500363, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as
Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and
the Public Entity cach have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the
rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.

a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Two Hundred Forty Nine Thousand Two
Hundred Three Dollars and no Cents ($249,203.00) to be funded in proportional share
by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75% $186,902.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping of Various
County Roads,

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% $62,301.00
For purpose stated above
3. Total Project Cost $249,203.00
b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of One

Hundred Eighty Six Thousand Nine Hundred Two Dollars and no Cents
($186,902.00).

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 1 of 9 FY20



¢. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for
reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump
sum payment after:
a. Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed; and,
b. Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local
matching funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2.
¢. All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a. Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

b. Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Parties.

¢. Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that
these matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior
to execution of this Agreement.

d. Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as
described in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.

e. Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances

f. Be responsible, for performing or directing the performance, of all pre-construction
activities, including, but not limited to, the following:

Utility Certification,

Drainage and storm drain design,

Geotechnical design,

Pavement design,

Environmental and archaeological clearances Certification,

Right of-way acquisition Certification,

Hazardous substance/waste site(s) contamination,

Railroad Certification,

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Certification

g. Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.

h. Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

1. Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any
failure to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will
result in termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for
funding, labor, equipment and materials.

j. Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State
LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 2 of 9 FY20

e N A ol S



Transportation Commission.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, provide written certification that all work under
this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road
Fund projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form, which is attached as Exhibit A.

Within thirty (30) days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT Summary
of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should reflect
the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form.

Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form
and an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public
Entity shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this
agreement.

Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or
reconstructed under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a.

Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days of project completion or expiration
of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted
under this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under
any other program.

That the provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current
Edition), are incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations
of the parties unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any
amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on December 31, 2020. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 3 of 9 FY20



7. Termination.

a. If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) days written notice.

b. The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have
not been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this
agreement.

c. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the
Public Entity.

d. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 4 of 9 FY20



12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform with
and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in in each contract and subcontract
at all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded
from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement.
If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and
State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 5 of 9 FY20



In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice
of law provisions. Venue is be proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in

accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the

parties.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 6 of 9 FY20



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: - Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: - Date:

Title:

Attest:

Torrance County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 7 of 9 FY20



Torrance County Road Department
County Maintained Designated Roadways

Job Scope Summary
Fiscal Year 2019/20
Project Agreement —CAP
Camino Del Norte 1Mile $16.911.60
Martinez Road 2.5 Miles $161.769.30
V Hill Road 1Mile $70,623.50

Estimated Mileage and Cost 4.5 Miles $249,304.40



_mmﬂ__:mnon Summary

of Costs and Quantities

— i |
~ Entty: | Torrance County Road Department DO:| ~CN: |
I i ! -
= _ _ | | N |
Project No.: |CAP 2019-20 1 , i || i
_ | 1 ) [ — L
Termini: County Roads-Camino Del Norte -from hwy 55 Eoomma N. 3_. 1 mile to start of project then
[ 1 mile to end of project . | . | i -
_ _
Martinez Rd -* from hwy 41 proceed W. for 7 miles to start of u_.ohmon - 1
o B proceed W.to chip seal to end of uqo_m.u -
V-Hill Rd * from hwy 66 go S. start of o_,ohmon for 1 mile to county line start of project go 1 3__o S. i -
to end of project. |
| | - Total Miles 4.5 i
N —— : | ]
Scope of Work: | Pavement Rehabilitation/improvements and Blading & Shaping on various county roads B | B
within the control of public entity. _ -
_ . - Equipment| Labor Materials
i Item Description Unit Final Quantity Unit Cosl Final Cost
B Equipment/Labor [ .
Equipment hours 1885 $39.478985 $ 7441750 $74,418
Labor hours 1885 $15.910160 $  29,990.80 $29,991
B Material -
- Base Coarse Tons 16006 $11.00 $ 144,895.80 B $144,896
Total Estimated Cost B $249,304.10| | = -
I | | $74,418  $29,991| $144,896
- | B - ~ [Total $249,304
I S | _
1 — — .— ——
Torrance County Manager _ Date: | |Project Total $ 249,204.10
] _ [ | Project Award $ 249,303.00
| Over ; $ (98.90)
_ [ | LAt B bl |
_ _ _‘ . (payed by County)




Agenda Item
No. 11-B



RESOLUTION

Torrance County

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED
BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of
Transportation have entered into a joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $114.472.00 to be funded in
proportional share by the parties hereto as follows:

New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $85,854.00
and
Torrance County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $28618.00

Torrance County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $714,472.00

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Torrance County
determines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2020 and the County of Torrance
incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Torrance County to enter into Cooperative
Agreement Project Number SP-5-20(186), r, Control Number L500367 with the New
Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project for year 2019-2020 to within the
control of Torrance County in Estancia, New Mexico.

(Signatures of Torrance County Commission)

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Ryan Schwebach
Attest

Kevin McCall

County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez



Contract No.

Vendor No. _0000054405

Control No. _L500361

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Transportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity
for the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping of Various County
Roads, as described in Control No. L500361, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as
Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and
the Public Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the
rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.

a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Fourteen Thousand Four
Hundred Seventy Two Dollars and no Cents ($114,472.00) to be funded in
proportional share by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75% $85,854.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping of Various
County Roads,

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% $28,618.00
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $114,472.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Eighty
Five Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Four Dollars and no Cents ($85,854.00).

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 1 of 9 FY20



¢. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for
reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump
sum payment after:
a. Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed; and,
b. Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local
matching funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2.
¢. All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a. Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

b. Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Parties.

c. Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that
these matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior
to execution of this Agreement.

d. Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as
described in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.

e. Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances

f.  Be responsible, for performing or directing the performance, of all pre-construction
activities, including, but not limited to, the following:

Utility Certification,

Drainage and storm drain design,

Geotechnical design,

Pavement design,

Environmental and archaeological clearances Certification,

Right of-way acquisition Certification,

Hazardous substance/waste site(s) contamination,

Railroad Certification,

. Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Certification

g- Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.

h. Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities. -

i. Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any
failure to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will
result in termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for
funding, labor, equipment and materials.

J. Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 2 of 9 FY20

RN P LN~

14



Transportation Commission.

k. Within thirty (30) days of completion, provide written certification that all work under
this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road
Fund projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form, which is attached as Exhibit A.

I Within thirty (30) days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT Summary
of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should reflect
the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form.

m. Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form
and an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public
Entity shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this
agreement.

n. Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or
reconstructed under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a.  Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

b. Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days of project completion or expiration
of this Agreement, whichever occurs first. ‘

¢. This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

d. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted
under this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under
any other program.

e. That the provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current
Edition), are incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations
of the parties unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any
amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on December 31, 2020. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 3 of 9 FY20



7. Termination.

a. Ifthe Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) days written notice.

b. The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have
not been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this
agreement.

c. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the
Public Entity.

d. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.
As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability

incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 4 of 9 FY20



12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful: performance of all duties and obligations must conform with
and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in in each contract and subcontract
at all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded
from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement.
If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement,
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and
State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 5 of 9 FY20



In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice
of law provisions. Venue is be proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the
parties.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 6 of 9 FY20



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:
Torrance County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 7 of 9 FY20



Torrance County Road Department
County Maintained Designated Roadways

Job Scope Summary
Fiscal Year 2019/20

Project Agreement-SP

Consuelo Ln .8 Miles $38.171.84
Dana Ln 8Miles $39.171.84
Teresa Ln .8 Miles $39.171.84
Estimated mileage and cost 2.4 Miles $114,515.52



00ty S ) _ ) - ) __ _
00°ZLY'VIT piomy [e10] :8leg 1ebeuepy unog soueno|
009LS'PLL  § lejoL pafoig| | I N - _| )
oLS‘vLLS [ejo | - . | 1
0sk's6$  esg’es  [E1svLS . 1 B _
ZSS1S'PLLS _ 1500 pajewps3 [2jo) |
0$ | - $ 81209 eseq
¥89'v1$ 05€89'vl  $ 05°61$ €6/ suoj. Z/1 sdo
008288 B ) 00°008'2¢  $ 00°00/$ S Suo 00} 34H
082'0¢$ _ 00082'0¢ ¢ 00°0.5$ s suo) 06 34H
988'6$ | [21988% $ 12018 Iz suoy [eag Bod|
= [eMeRN
£58'9$ GE'€58'0 $|  vocovySiLs SSLL sinoy Joge]
eisvis | [oszisyl  $|  16LivSipS S001 sinoy Juewdinb3y
Joqeuawdinby
jpuswicinba] 0
1800 [eul 1500 un | Apuend jeuly uun uopduoseq ws)
sledeley Joge7  [yuswdinby i
. - “Aipue 1jqnd 40 [043U0D By UM ]
speo. Ajunod snowea uo buideys 3 buipe|g pue sjuswaAoIdW/UORE)IqeYeY JUBWBAEg DHOAN JO adoog
- B _ : 1
B | B 1 B _ v'Z | SOIN [BloL - i — 1

"Joajoid jo pus o} sa|IN §° 10} paadsoud ‘Je)s *N Wwiny U BS@I8) 0) 280V UO JSam 0B -U7 esala)
M [ ] _ ﬂ |

| Jo9loud Jo pua o} sejN 8 * pasooid Uejg "N win) u eueq 0} 80V Uo A\ ob - [eas diy) U eueq |

1 _

sofiw g° pasooud ‘Uels "N uin} U esele | B

0} 280y Uo "M 09 , [Bag diy) U1 ojansuo),-speoy Ajunod Jujuue )

02-610Z dS| :"ON efoid

ND :0a uawyedaq peoy Ajunoy) aouelo | :Anugy

sepiueny pue s)so?) Jo
WuEE:m pejewpnsy




Agenda Item
No. 11-C



RESOLUTION

Torrance County

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM
ADMINISTERED
BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of
Transportation have entered into a joint and coordinated effort.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $131,481.00 to be funded in
proportional share by the parties hereto as follows:

New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $98.611.00

and
Torrance County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $32,870.00

Torrance County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $131,481.00

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Torrance County
determines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2020 and the County of Torrance
incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Torrance County to enter into Cooperative
Agreement Project Number SB-7803(105)20, Control Number L500362 with the New
Mexico Department of Transportation for LGRF Project for year 2019-2020 to within the
control of Torrance County in Estancia, New Mexico.

(Signatures of Torrance County Commission)

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Ryan Schwebach
Attest

Kevin McCall

County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez



Contract No.

Vendor No. 0000054405
Control No. 1500362

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-28.2 and the State Transportation
Commission Policy No. 44-12, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Local Government Road Funds to the Public Entity
for the Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping of Various County
Roads, as described in Control No. L500362, and the Public Entity’s resolution attached as
Exhibit C (Project). The Project is a joint and coordinated effort for which the Department and
the Public Entity each have authority or jurisdiction. This Agreement specifies and delineates the
rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding.

a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Thirty One Thousand Four
Hundred Eighty One Dollars and no Cents ($131,481.00) to be funded in proportional
share by the parties as follows:

1. Department’s share shall be 75% $98,611.00

Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements and Blading & Shaping of
Various County Roads,

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 25% $32,870.00
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $131,481.00

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Ninety
Eight Thousand Six Hundred Eleven Dollars and no Cents ($98,611.00).

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 1 of 9 FY20



¢. Any costs incurred by the Public Entity prior to this Agreement are not eligible for

reimbursement and are not included in the amount listed in this Section 2.

3. The Department Shall:
Pay project funds as identified in Section 2, Paragraph al, to the Public Entity in a single lump
sum payment after:

a.
b.

C.

Receipt of a Notice of Award and Notice to Proceed; and,

Verification of available Local Government Road Funds and Public Entity’s local
matching funds identified in Section 2, Paragraph a2.

All required documents must include Department Project and Control Number.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.
b.

J-

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Submit an estimate of the Project, including work to be performed and cost to the District
Engineer within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement, or as otherwise agreed to
in writing by the Parties.

Be solely responsible for all local matching funds identified in Section 2. Certify that
these matching funds have been appropriated, budget and approved for expenditure prior
to execution of this Agreement.

Pay all costs, perform/supply or contract for labor and material, for the purpose as
described in Section 1 and the Project estimate approved by the District Engineer.
Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,
regulations and ordinances

Be responsible, for performing or directing the performance, of all pre-construction
activities, including, but not limited to, the following:

Utility Certification,

Drainage and storm drain design,

Geotechnical design,

Pavement design,

Environmental and archaeological clearances Certification,

Right of-way acquisition Certification,

Hazardous substance/waste site(s) contamination,

Railroad Certification,

Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Certification

Cause all designs and plans to be performed under the direct supervision of a Registered
New Mexico Professional Engineer, when applicable, as determined by the Department.
Obtain all required written agreements or permits, when applicable, from all public and
private entities.

Allow the Department to inspect the Project to determine that the Project is being
constructed in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Disclosures of any
failure to meet such requirements and standards as determined by the Department, will
result in termination, for default, including without limitation the Public Entity’s costs for
funding, labor, equipment and materials.

Complete the project within eighteen (18) months of approval of funding by the State

R R e

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 2 of 9 FY20



Transportation Commission.

k. Within thirty (30) days of completion, provide written certification that all work under
this Agreement was performed in accordance with either the New Mexico Department of
Transportation’s Standard Specification, Current Edition; American Public Works
Association (APWA) Specifications; Department approved Public Entity established
Specifications; or Department Specifications established for Local Government Road
Fund projects, by submitting the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form, which is attached as Exhibit A.

I Within thirty (30) days of completion, furnish the Department an AS BUILT Summary
of Costs and Quantities form, which is attached as Exhibit B. The report should reflect
the total cost of project as stated in Project Certification of Design, Construction, and
Cost form.

m. Failure to provide the Project Certification of Design, Construction, and Cost form
and an AS BUILT Summary of Costs and Quantities report within thirty (30) days of
Project completion will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and Public
Entity shall reimburse to the Department all funds disbursed in accordance with this
agreement.

n. Upon completion, maintain all Public Entity facilities that were constructed or
reconstructed under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a. Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity as
directed by the Department.

b. Any unexpended or unencumbered balance from the Local Government Road Fund
appropriated for this Project reverts to the Department. These balances, if any, must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days of project completion or expiration
of this Agreement, whichever occurs first.

c. This Project is not being incorporated into the State Highway System and the Department is
not assuming maintenance responsibility or liability.

d. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2, Local Government Road Funds granted
under this provision can not be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under
any other program.

¢. That the provisions of the Local Government Road Fund Project Handbook (Current
Edition), are incorporated by reference and control the contractual rights and obligations
of the parties unless in conflict with the specific terms expressed in this Agreement or any
amendments.

6. Term.

This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all Parties. The effective date is the date
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on December 31, 2020. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 3 of 9 FY20



7. Termination.

a. Ifthe Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department
may terminate this Agreement, by providing thirty (30) days written notice.

b. The Department may terminate this Agreement if the funds identified in Section 2 have
not been contractually committed within one year from the effective date of this
agreement. ‘

c. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Legislature, this
Agreement may terminate immediately upon written notice of the Department to the
Public Entity.

d. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except as stated in Sections 4n and 5.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or any
member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the Agreement to
maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to person(s), damage(s) to
property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred
as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4-1, ef seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a general
liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy and
a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties
concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have been
merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of
the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 4 of 9 FY20



12. Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform with
and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in in each contract and subcontract
at all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor of the
State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded
from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this Agreement.
If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations being
made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico, or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, for performance of the Agreement. If sufficient
appropriations and authorizations are not made by the Public Entity, Legislature or the Congress of
the United States if federal funds are involved, this Agreement will terminate upon written notice
being given by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed
to expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and
approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department and
State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 5 0f 9 FY20



In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice
of law provisions. Venue is be proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be altered, modified, or amended by an instrument in writing executed by the
parties.

The remainder of this page in intentionally left blank.

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 6 of 9 FY20



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature.

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

By: Date:
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:

Torrance County Clerk

LGRF Agreement Rev 2/2019 Page 7 of 9 FY20



Torrance County Road Department
County Maintained Designated Roadways
Job Scope Summary
Fiscal Year 2019/20

Project Agreement —SB

Lesperance Road 2 Miles $50,734.80

Mi Ranchito Road 1Mile $80.746.20

Estimated Mileage and Cost 3 Miles $131,481.00



Ajuno) Aq nm>ma_

(00°T) K3 19A0
00 T8YTET ¢ S _ piemy 3fo.d _ :8)eq laBeuepy Aunon soueno]
00'08Y'LEL $ 800 weloid = | ] _
18V IELS leroL ) ) B ]
vEv'6g$ 885°02$ _mwv. 15$ il _ || _ .
B 1 _ | [ooi8pLErs _ 1s0Q pejewsy [Bj01 B
vEV'65$ . | 09'€Er'6S $ 000L$ 9e'ev6S sSuojl 9SIe00 aseg
[euaep
Tmm_o@ . 0r'8ss'0z  $|  2£1¥€6°GLS 0822 sinoy Joge
|68r'LSS 00'68%'1LS $ 89€.78°6£$ 08ee sinoy jusiudinb3
Joqejpuswdinby
_ . [L_1s0Q jeury 1S0D Jun Apuenp jeur4 N uonduosag wal|
sfedeley | soqeq ITI:wEm_:cm, ]
| . *Ajpus 211gnd o [01U0D By} UIYIM

Speol Ajunod snouea :o Buideys w Buipe|g ncm SjuBLIBA0IAW|/UCHENIGRYSY JUSWISABL | HOM JO adoos

| | € | SellN [ejo] |

"108foud jo ucw 0} sajiw g 1o} 3 0b- py aduetadsse]

_ _ “om_oa 1O pud oY 03 8jiw | paadoid josfoid

0 HEys 0} sejw m Joj "\ 06 W Amy woi4- peoy oyyduey IN -speoy Ajunod

UL |

02-61L0Z dS

:*ON 103loud

‘NJ| ‘0a | JuawyedaQ peoy Ajuno) aauelo 1

sapuenY pue sjsod Jo
Arewwing pajewnsy

:Aypu3




Agenda Item
No. 11-D



Resolution 2019-
Torrance County Investment Policy

This Resolution Supersedes Resolution 2019-20

INTRODUCTION:

This investment policy (“Policy”) becomes effective August 14, 2019 and applies to all financial
assets of Torrance County (“County™).

This resolution establishes a policy for the prudent investment of County funds.
SCOPE:

The goal of this policy is to protect public funds and to invest County funds in a manner that
insures the safety, liquidity and yield. This policy also establishes a clear understanding between
the County and any bank, financial institution, investment broker or financial advisor utilized by
the County as to the guidelines, limitations and directions that the County has determined
appropriate for accounts under their purview. Financial institutions, brokers, advisors, banks or
any other financial service providers shall be provided a copy of this investment policy and shall
be required to notify the Treasurer and the Board of Finance if any transaction violates the
objectives set forth in this policy prior to initiating the transaction. Consent of the Board of
Finance shall be withheld for any transaction that does not follow the objectives set herein.

OBJECTIVE:
The primary objectives, in priority order, of Torrance County’s investment activities shall be:

Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments of the County shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is
required in order that potential losses on individual securities do not exceed the income
generated from the remainder of the portfolio.

Liquidity: The County’s investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the
County to meet all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated. Future
use of funds shall be a criteria in determining maturities for any investment.



Yield: The County’s investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of
attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into
account the County’s investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the
portfolio.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY: The Board of County Commissioners acting in its
capacity as the County Board of Finance pursuant to 6-10-8 NMSA 1978 shall have authority to
set policy for management of all County investments and insure that such policy is carried out.
The Board of County Commissioners hereby adopts this policy.

The County Treasurer has ultimate authority, with the advice and consent of the Board of
Finance, over the investment of public funds pursuant to 6-10-8 NMSA and as outlined in the
policy and is hereby designated as the County’s Investment Officer. The Investment Officer
shall be responsible for all investment transactions and shall implement and maintain the system
of controls outlined in the policy in order to regulate investment activities. The Treasurer shall
designate in writing an employee of the Treasurer’s office to act on the Treasurer’s behalf in the
absence of the Treasurer.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE: All investments of County funds shall be governed by the
Prudent Person Rule of investment. Specifically, investments shall be made with judgment and
care; under circumstances then prevailing, which men of prudence, discretion and intelligence
exercise in the management of their own affairs, not for speculation but for investment,
considering the probable safety of their capital as well as the probable income to be derived.

ETHICS AND CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Board of Finance members, the County
Manager, the County Treasurer, the Finance Director, members of the Investment Committee,
and any and all investment officials shall refrain from personal business activity that could
conflict with the proper execution of the County’s investment program or which could affect or
impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions on behalf of the County pursuant to 6-
10-40 and 6-10-53 NMSA 1978 and the New Mexico Constitution Article V111, Section 4.

CASH MANAGEMENT: The County Commission, County Manager, Finance Director, and
County Treasurer will maintain ongoing communication regarding projected revenue and
expenditures so that adequate cash flow can be maintained for daily operations. The County
Treasurer must be notified of any large expenditures anticipated so that cash liquidity can be
planned accordingly. The County Treasurer will take into consideration these projected cash
needs of the County when setting investment maturity dates.

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE: An Investment Committee shall be appointed by the County
Board of Finance as an advisory committee formed to advise the County Treasurer and Board of
Finance regarding investment policies and practices. The Investment Committee will consist of



five voting members consisting of the County Treasurer, the Chief Deputy Treasurer, the County
Manager or designee, and two members of the public. The County Attorney will serve as an ex-
officio member of the committee. The County Treasurer shall choose the public members with
the advice and consent of the Board of Finance on an annual basis. Terms for members of the
public shall begin at the beginning of each fiscal year.

The County Treasurer will serve as the chairperson and the Chief Deputy Treasurer will serve as
the vice-chairperson of the Investment Committee.

The Investment Committee is charged with the following responsibilities with regards to this
policy:

1. To review, at least annually and recommend changes to the Investment Policy.

2. To review the investment transactions and make recommendation regarding proper
controls to guarantee the integrity and security of the Treasurer’s investment portfolio.

3. Request a legal review of county investments to assure compliance with current state
laws and policies of the County Board of Finance.

4. Meet at least quarterly to deliberate and advise such topics as: economic outlook,
portfolio diversification and maturity structure, potential risks and the target rate of return
on the investment portfolio.

5. Recommend depositories, custodians and broker/dealers.

INVESTMENTS:

1. Consistent with 6-10-36(B) NMSA 1978, County funds may be deposited in noninterest-
bearing checking accounts in one or more banks, savings and loan associations or credit
unions designated as checking depositories located within the geographical boundaries of
the County to the extent the deposits are insured by an agency of the United States.

2. Consistent with 6-10-36(C) NMSA 1978, all funds available for investment may be
placed in interest-bearing deposits in qualified banks and savings and loan associations
within the geographical boundaries of the county. The funds are to be equitably
distributed among the depositories in the proportion that each bank’s or savings and loan
association's deposits bear to the total deposits of all banks and savings and loan
associations that have their main office or staffed branch office within the geographical
boundaries of the County.

3. Consistent with 6-10-44 NMSA 1978, if the County Treasurer has on hand more money
that can be equitably and ratably divided among the qualified depositories (per 6-10-36
NMSA 1978), the County Treasurer may temporarily invest such excess funds in United
States bonds or treasury certificates.

4. Consistent with 6-10-10.1 NMSA 1978, where the County Treasurer is unable to receive
interest on county funds as set forth in 6-10-36 NMSA 1978, and said funds are not
required for current expenditure, the County Treasurer may remit some or all such money
to the State Treasurer for deposit for the purpose of investment.

5. Consistent with 6-10-10 NMSA 1978 where the County Treasurer has on hand sinking
funds or money remaining unexpended from proceeds of any issue of bonds or other



negotiable securities of the county and all money not immediately necessary for public
uses, the Treasurer may invest said monies in
a. Bonds or negotiable securities of the United States, the state or a county,
municipality or school district as specified in the statute.
b. Securities that are issued and backed by the full faith and credit of the United
States government or issued by its agencies or instrumentalities.
¢. Federally insured obligations, including brokered certificates of deposit,
certificate of deposit account registry service and federally insured cash accounts.
6. Pursuant to 6-10-36(E) NMSA 1978, the rate of interest to be paid on County funds
deposited in interest bearing accounts is that amount set by the State Board of Finance,
but in no case is the amount to be less than one hundred percent of the asked price on the
United States Treasury Bills of the same maturity on the day of deposit.

BANK COLLATERAL: Torrance County will require collateral of one hundred and two
percent (102%) on all deposits and investments in amounts greater than FDIC coverage. All
collateral securities shall conform to 6-10-16 NMSA 1978.

If a bank is unable to meet the collateral levels required, the County Treasurer shall cease to
make deposits and shall make withdrawals of deposits in the order in which they would
otherwise mature down to an amount which can be collateralized at the appropriate level.
The withdrawals of County deposits shall not be subject to the assessment of a penalty for
early withdrawal, except to the extent required to be imposed by Federal law and in the event
only the minimum penalty required to be imposed shall be imposed by the bank.

APPROVED BANK COLLATERAL: Public money may be invested with banks, savings
banks, and credit unions having their main or manned branch offices within the geographical
areas of the County, which have qualified as public depositories by reason of insurance of the
account by an agency of the United Sates (FDIC), or by depositing collateral security of
United States Treasury or agency securities as provided herein, letters of credit from the
Federal Home Loan Bank or by giving bonds as provided by law per §6-10-36.C. NMSA
1978. However, said collateral must have a daily closing price (mark to market) that is equal
to or greater than the FDIC uninsured amount of the Certificate of Deposit subject to the
collateral percentage requirements set forth herein. Additionally, if a Surety is used pursuant
to §6-10-16-.1 NMSA 1978 the maturity of the Certificate of Deposit may not exceed the
time in which the Surety may expire for any reason.

SAFEKEEPING OF SECURITIES: All investment securities other than local financial
institutions Certificates of Deposit purchased by the County shall be held in third-party
safekeeping by an institution acceptable to the County. The safekeeping institution shall
issue a safekeeping receipt or other evidence to the County listing the specific instrument,
rate, amount, maturity date, instrument number, term and other pertinent information. Any
financial institution holding securities for the benefit of the County shall be required to
provide insurance sufficient to cover all said securities in the event that the financial
institution fails financially and is unable to meet obligations to securities clients. Insurance
such as Securities Investor Protections Corporation (SIPC) and private insurance shall be
acceptable.



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the interest earned from County investments be deposited
into Fund 642 - Investment Interest to be used for future expenses as determined by the Board of
County Commissioners.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 14% day of August 2019.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Kevin McCall, District 1
Attest:

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



Agenda Item
No. 11-E



B S S

O o 0 N W

10

11
12

13

14
15

16
17
18

19
20

21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION NO. R 2019-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE TORRANCE COUNTY GRANT PROGRAM
MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, grants are a useful and necessary part of providing services to the residents
of Torrance County; and

WHEREAS, each grant has its own set of requirements and qualifications; and

WHEREAS, Torrance County created a Grant Coordinator position for the purpose of
identifying potential grant funding; and

WHEREAS, the Grant Coordinator is charged with grant compliance; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to have a clear and consistent policy to facilitate both the
timely completion of grant applications and reporting requirements.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Torrance County Board of
Commissioners does hereby adopt the attached document entitled “Grant Program Management
Policies and Procedures”; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the attached policy replaces any previous policies
or resolutions.

DONE THIS 14" DAY OF AUGUST, 2019.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member
ATTEST:

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk

Date:




Al=T- - B e R R

10

11

12
13
14

15

16

17

18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32
33
34

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures 2
Torrance County Grant Committee

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures

I. Purpose and Authority

The Torrance County Grant Committee has developed these policies and procedures to insure that all
current and future grant-funded programs are in full compliance with the terms and conditions of the
contract between Torrance County and the Funding Agency. Furthermore, standardization of
administrative procedures will enable the Torrance County Grant Coordinator, and the Offices of the
County Manager, Treasurer, and Finance to provide oversight of the grant application process and routine
monitoring and full oversight of all grant-funded programs.

II. Staff Positions, Departments, and Programs Affected

These policies and procedures apply to all employees, Departments, Elected Officials, Department Heads,
and Grant Program Managers who are responsible for full implementation of policies and procedures as
they apply to prior, pending, current, and future grant-funded programs.

IIL. Policy

1. Coordination of Grant Policy and Grant Operations

In order to track and manage grants through all stages of pre-award and post-award activity, Torrance
County designates the Grant Coordinator within the County Manager’s Office and the Grant Committee
as responsible for implementing this policy. The Grant Committee consists of the Grant Coordinator as
chair, County Manager or designee, Finance Director, County Treasurer, Deputy Treasurer, and
Purchasing Director. The Grant Coordinator is the organizational point-of-contact for all grant activity.

The Grant Coordinator shall:

¢ Recommend changes in grant policy and procedures as needed to the Grant Committee, County
Manager, and Board of County Commissioners, herein after referred to as “Board.”

e Serve as the County-wide point-of-contact for funding research and writing grant proposals
including but not limited to:

o Cooperating with Departments to identify issues and projects that require funding
assistance and maintain a grant funding plan.

o Identifying and informing Departments about appropriate funding opportunities.
o Assisting Departments with the writing and review of grant proposals.

o Coordinating submission of Federal proposals by maintaining centralized access to
Grants.gov and eGrants to ensure the correct DUNS and SAMs registration is utilized
consistently between Departments and that appropriate workspace roles are established.



|3 2

oW

o 00 3 N W

10
11

12
13

14
15

16
17
18
19

20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures

Torrance County Grant Committee

© Providing training and technical assistance to County staff involved in any aspect of
proposal writing.

Assist Departments and Grant Program Managers designated by Department Heads to interpret
and apply policies and regulations of a grant and the Funding Agency.

Track grant applications, awards, and major project management decisions associated with
awarded grants including but not limited to:

o Tracking revenues and expenditures associated with approved grants.

o Documenting cash and in-kind match resources for each grant award and collaborating
with Departments to ensure that all match requirements are met.

o Reviewing all drawdowns of grant funding to ensure they conform to funding source
requirements.

o Maintaining a complete record of all grant documentation in electronic and paper formats
organized by year of award for minimum of seven (7) years.

Maintain a standardized set of forms used for grant management and make available to all
Departments and Grant Program Managers.

Maintain SAMs registration.

Provide information for and participate in Funding Agency site visits, monitoring, and audits.

2. Department Responsibility for Grants

Department personnel will work with the Grant Coordinator to identify issues and projects that need
funding, identify funding sources, and write grant proposals with the Grant Coordinator. Department
personnel will also manage the day-to-day operations of a grant-funded program and grant award.

Department Heads are accountable for the grants that are within their departmental jurisdiction. In cases
where more than one department is responsible for a grant, a lead department shall be designated. In this
instance, all Department Heads shall be accountable.

Each Department Head shall:

Designate a Grant Program Manager for every grant awarded to the Department.

Notify the Grant Coordinator of intentions to apply for a grant or receipt of a proposal or grant
approval/contract.

Implement/manage awarded grant projects according to the terms and conditions of each grant
proposal and grant award.

Work with the Grant Program Manager to ensure grant awards are accurately tracked.

Consult with the Grant Coordinator as needed to ensure compliance with County and Funding
Agency policies and procedures.



w N

AN W b

~

10
11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18

19
20

21
22
23

24
25
26

27

28

29

30
31
32
33
34
35

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures 4
Torrance County Grant Committee

e Ensure reimbursement requests are submitted on or prior to designated due dates to minimize the
advance use of County funds. All drawdowns of grant funding must conform to funding source
requirements and County policies pertaining to the receipt of grant funds.

e Ensure that the Department observes all project reporting requirements and timely submits all
financial and program reports as specified by each grant award to the Funding Agency and Grant
Coordinator.

e Provide information for and participate in Funding Agency site visits, monitoring, and audits.

3. Finance Department Functions and Responsibilities

The Finance Department shall:
¢ Review all drawdowns of grant funding to ensure they conform to internal Finance policies.
e Establish appropriate account code assignments for charging costs to grants.
¢ Record expenditures associated with approved grants.

e Ensure the accounting system of the County tracks revenue and expenditures associated with
every grant award.

4. County Treasurer Functions and Responsibilities

The County Treasurer shall:

e Have exclusive authority to deposit all grant funding received by the County into appropriate
accounts.

¢ Record revenues associated with approved grants.

5. Internal Compliance Audit

All grants awarded to the County are subject to compliance with the Grant Program Management
Policies and Procedures. The County Manger or Board may approve a compliance audit, at their
discretion, or at the request of the Grant Coordinator, of any grant awarded to the County at any time.

If a grant program should be determined to be non-compliant with the Grant Management Policies and
Procedures or the Funding Agency, the Grant Coordinator will notify the Department Head and Grant
Program Manager, in writing, of specific deficiencies and required corrective action steps.

The corrective action steps must be completed within thirty (30) days of notification by the Grant
Coordinator. If the corrective action steps cannot be completed within the thirty (30) day period, then the
Department Head and/or Grant Program Manager shall send a letter explaining the reason and requesting
a time extension to the Grant Coordinator. Additional time may be granted on a case-by-case basis, and
the Grant Coordinator and County Manager shall make that determination within ten (10) days of receipt
of a request for extension. Continued non-compliance of a grant program will result in suspension of all



»wn kW N o=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32

33
34
35
36
37
38

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures 5
Torrance County Grant Committee

purchase orders and expenditure privileges, disciplinary action (reprimand, suspension, demotion, and/or
termination), and/or loss of grant administration rights/privileges.

The Department Head and/or Grant Program Manager may formally appeal non-compliant status to the
Board through the County Manger.

IV. Procedures

1. Grant Application and/or Renewal Process

The Grant Coordinator and County personnel will work together to identify issues and projects that need
funding, identify funding sources, and write grant proposals. When a problem or project requiring funding
is determined, the person identifying the issue/project and/or Grant Coordinator will complete a Problem
Statement Form to initiate a funding search. The Grant Coordinator will notify the applicable Department
Head and/or Grant Program Manager that a funding search has started. The Grant Coordinator shall
maintain a copy of the form and use it to guide a search for funding opportunities. Once a funding
opportunity is located, the Grant Coordinator will notify the Office of the County Manager and the
applicable Department immediately. Departments may continue their own search but shall notify the
Grant Coordinator immediately if a potential funding opportunity is discovered.

Once a grant opportunity is located, the Grant Coordinator will work with the Department Head or Grant
Program Manager or other designated point-of-contact to determine feasibility and eligibility, identify
contributors to the grant application, and define a plan of action to prepare and submit the application
timely.

The Department and/or Grant Coordinator shall present a grant synopsis to the Board using the Grant
Application Review and Approval form. Except as provided in this paragraph and Subsection 2
immediately below, the County Manager may not approve any grant application until the Board
authorizes the County Manager to proceed with the grant application and act with the authority of the
Board during the application process. Approval to proceed with the application shall be recorded on the
Grant Application Review and Approval form. The County Manager is authorized to approve grant
applications in cases where the associated County match is less than or equal to $5,000 and the
application deadline is prior to the next regularly scheduled Board meeting. In such cases, the grant
application shall be presented to the Board for concurrence and County match funding approval at the
next regularly scheduled meeting.

The Grant Coordinator will maintain an electronic and hard copy of all documents associated with an
application including:

® Problem Statement Form

e Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) or Request for Proposal (RFP)
e Notes and Information gathered to prepare the proposal

e Application Drafts and Approvals

e Correspondence

e Final Application



BN

O 0 =1 &N L

10

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35
36

37
38
39

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures 6
Torrance County Grant Committee

¢ Miscellaneous documents including presentations to the Board.

e  Grant Application Review and Approval form.

2. Grant Award Process

Departments receiving a grant award/contract/agreement, renewal, extension, or amendment; herein after
referred to as “agreement,” shall submit a full copy of the agreement to the Grant Coordinator for review
by the Grant Committee. The Department Head and/or Department Grant Program Manager shall attend

the Grant Committee meeting to present a summary of the agreement and answer questions regarding the
grant. Approval by the Grant Committee shall be recorded on the Grant Review Summary form.

Upon the Grant Committee’s review and approval of the agreement, the Department must file an agenda
request with the Torrance County Manager’s Office to be added to the next Board meeting. Three original
grant agreements and the required number of copies must be attached to the agenda request and submitted
according to required deadlines and rules set by the Manager’s Office. A copy of the agreement, along
with a request to approve as to form and sufficiency, must also be submitted to the County Attorney
immediately following approval by the Grant Committee. If the grant agreement does not have a specific
place for legal review, then the County Attomey shall provide any warranted approval using the Form
and Sufficiency Approval form.

Following approval of the agreement by the Grant Committee, then Departments and/or the Grant
Coordinator must appear at the Board meeting to present an oral summary of the grant agreement. The
Board will consider the agreement, Grant Review Summary form, and Form and Sufficiency Approval
form, if applicable, and any statements made by the Departments and/or Grant Coordinator as part of the
decision making process. The Board will make the final determination to accept or reject the grant award.
Acceptance of the agreement shall be formalized by Board member signatures on the agreement.

If the grant agreement deadline does not permit for Board review during a regularly scheduled Board
meeting, and if the agreement specifies a match from the County of $5,000 or less of cash or in-kind, the
County Manager is authorized to approve and sign the grant agreement after individually notifying all
Board members and affording them the opportunity to request a special meeting for the purpose of grant
agreement approval. In such cases, the executed grant agreement shall be presented to the Board at the
next regularly scheduled meeting for concurrence and funding approval. At no time shall the County
Manager approve a grant agreement if it is possible for the Board to review the agreement at a regularly
scheduled meeting,

3. Grant Contract Management

Department employees, Elected Officials, Department Heads, and/or Grant Program Managers who are
responsible for grant-funded programs are required to attend a Training Workshop on Torrance County’s
Grant Management procedures. The Grant Coordinator will conduct trainings on an as-needed basis.

The grant contract file format will be standardized. This content will be provided and mainteniance
procedures reviewed during the training workshop. Each grant file will fully document the grant and will
generally include:



~ N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31

32
33

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures
Torrance County Grant Committee

e Section 1: Pre-Award Documentation
© Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) or Request for Proposal (RFP)
o Program Guidance
o Application
e Section 2: Contractual Documents
o Award Letter
o Complete copy of the contract with scope of work and reporting requirements
o Grant Committee, County Attorney, and Board approvals.
o Budget
o Amendments
e Section 3: Correspondence
o Correspondence from Torrance County
o Correspondence from Funding Agency
e Section 4: Financial Reports
o Procurement Records
o Invoices
o Accounts Payable Forms
o Reimbursement Requests
o Receipts

o Deposit Slips

o Checks and/or Journal Entries reflecting ACH (automatic clearing house) payments

o Liquidation Records
¢ Section 5: Program Reports

o Program Reports specified in the grant agreement
e Section 6: Miscellaneous

o All other documentation necessary to maintain complete record of the grant

Department employees, Elected Officials, Department Heads and/or Grant Program Managers who are
responsible for grant funded programs are required to maintain a grant file at their department site and
give all documents including correspondence to the Grant Coordinator on at least a monthly basis. The
Grant Coordinator will be responsible for the Official Grant File containing all original documents which

will be maintained in a centralized location for audit purposes.



E VA I S

~ N

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20

21
22

23
24
25

26
27

28
29
30
31

32
33

34
35
36

37
38

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures 8
Torrance County Grant Committee

4. Budget Process

A budget request must be submitted to the Finance Department on the Budget Request Form before a
grant can be incorporated into the County’s budget. Grant approval by the Board does not automatically
or necessarily constitute approval of the final budget.

All budget increases are subject to approval by the Department of Finance and Administration (DFA).
Grant funds may not be expended or encumbered prior to DFA approval without the approval of the
Finance Director.

5. Fiscal Management

Department employees, Elected Officials, Department Heads and/or Grant Program Managers who are
responsible for grant-funded programs are required to file reimbursement requests on a monthly basis,
unless otherwise specified by the Funding Agency in the grant agreement. The Department must keep an
up-to-date calendar of all report due dates to ensure all reports are submitted timely. A copy of this
calendar must be provided to the Grant Coordinator. All reimbursement requests must be reviewed by the
Grant Coordinator prior to submission to the Funding Agency to ensure accuracy and grant compliance.

When a request for reimbursement is submitted, a corresponding deposit slip, in the approved format,
must be filed with the Torrance County Treasurer and a copy sent to the Grant Coordinator. The deposit
slip must reflect the correct grant name, deposit line item, the time frame of the reimbursement, the
Department, and the name of the depositor. A deposit slip will be provided to each Department. The
deposit slip cannot be modified by the Department in any way.

Once reimbursement is received, a copy of the check and/or journal entry reflecting ACH (automatic
clearing house) payment must be sent to the Grant Coordinator to be placed in the grant folder.

6. Federal Grants
Drawdowns

A. Federal grant drawdowns must be based on actual expenditures incurred during the
reimbursement cycle being reported.

B. If a Department wants to drawdown funds that have not been expended, they must have written
permission from the County Manager and the Finance Department. Drawdowns of Federal
grant funds should be the minimum amounts needed for disbursements to be made
immediately or within 10 days of the drawdown,

C. All amounts for drawdowns requested must be supported by documentation (invoices, expense
reports, etc.).

D. A copy of all drawdowns with supporting documentation, and a deposit slip must be submitted to
the Grant Coordinator, Finance Department, and the County Treasurer’s Office immediately after
submission to the Funding Agency.



(=B I U B W N

O

10
11
12

13
14

RESOLUTION NO.

Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures 9
Torrance County Grant Committee

Financial Reports

A. All Federal Financial Reports must be accurately prepared by the responsible Department and
submitted to the Grant Coordinator prior to submission to the Federal Funding Agency. The
Grant Coordinator will review the report for mathematical accuracy and compliance with Federal
grant procedures.

B. The Department must keep an up to date calendar of all report due dates to ensure all reports are
submitted timely. A copy of this calendar must be provided to the Grant Coordinator to ensure
deadlines established by Federal grant administration procedures are met.

Other Reports and Requirements of Federal Grants:

A. Tt is the responsibility of the Department to review the most current version of the Federal grant
administration procedures to ensure compliance. A copy must be provided to the Grant
Coordinator for additional monitoring and compliance.

B. Non-compliance with any Federal grant procedures and/or audit findings may result in future
grant application and administration restrictions by the Board.






Agenda Item
No. 12-A4



TORRANCE COUNTY
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

This contract is entered into this 1st day of July, 2019, by and between the COUNTY of
Torrance, hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY,” and Presbyterian Medical Services, hereinafter
referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” The County is receiving and administering funds from the
New Mexico Department of Health, hereinafter referred to as “DOH,” for the Rural Primary
Health Care Act (RPHCA) to provide primary health care services in underserved areas of New
Mexico. The COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree:

ARTICLE 1. SCOPE OF WORK

A. The CONTRACTOR shall ensure it fulfills all goals, objectives and activities as specified in

B.

MOA #22415 between the COUNTY and DOH.

The CONTRACTOR shall operate a primary care clinic (the “Clinic”) in Mountainair, New
Mexico, and shall recruit, provide and retain health care personnel to ensure adequate
availability of primary health care services at the Clinic. This Contract is only for the
provision of primary health care and dental care and shall be restricted to expenditures for
those purposes and in accordance with the budget in Attachment I, Budget. Such provision
of health care personnel may be through direct employment or subcontracting by the
CONTRACTOR. All candidates shall be considered on an equal opportunity basis without
regard to race, age, color, national origin, sexual orientation, handicap or disability, religion
or ethnicity. All candidates must be licensed or certified in the State of New Mexico or be
eligible for licenser in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations of the appropriate
professional boards.

The CONTRACTOR shall recruit, provide and retain, either directly as employees or through
a subcontract, any other personnel necessary for the operation of the Clinic. Whenever
possible, as qualifications allow, the CONTRACTOR shall employ or subcontract with
residents of the COUNTY.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide not less than a “minimum level of primary health care
services” which includes basic primary medical care services provided to the general
population by a physician or midlevel practitioner.

The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the COUNTY a copy of policies and procedures which
assure that no person will be denied services because of inability to pay. The policies and
procedures should address the needs of medically indigent persons below the federal poverty
level guidelines who are not covered by third party payers, as well as those between 100
percent and 200 percent of the federal poverty level who do not have third party coverage.
The CONTRACTOR shall post a notice in a conspicuous location in the patient waiting area
that a sliding fee discount is available to eligible persons with income up to 200 percent of
the federal poverty level who are not covered by third party payers. The CONTRACTOR
shall advertise in the community, local media and other areas that a sliding fee discount is
available to all eligible persons with income up to 200 percent of poverty and not covered by



third party payors. A copy of the sliding fee schedule shall be provided to the COUNTY no
later than November 15, 2019.

. The CONTRACTOR shall assess all patients without third party coverage for Medicaid
eligibility and participate, as appropriate, in on-site Medicaid eligibility determination,
presumptive eligibility and Early Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT).
The CONTRACTOR shall provide a monthly report to the COUNTY on the number of
presumptive eligibility applications at the Clinic.

. The CONTRACTOR shall review Medicaid and Medicare reimbursement to assure
maximization of generated revenues. The CONTRACTOR shall provide a monthly report to
the COUNTY showing the number of patient encounters, charges by source and revenues by
source. Revenues from Medicaid and Medicare shall reflect all payments including any cost
settlements with the State or Federal Government. This monthly report shall also delineate
any other revenues and the amounts received, including Federal Section 330 funds, other
Federal or State grants, County indigent funds, interest earnings, donations and all other
sources of revenue for the Clinic or its services.

. Monthly Level of Operations (MLO) and Summary Monthly Narrative shall be provided to
DOH and the COUNTY no later than the second Friday of each month for the preceding
month, or more frequently if requested. Such reports shall be in a format as provided by
DOH. In addition, the following reports shall be provided to DOH and the COUNTY by
August 5, 2019:

Annual Projected Level of Operations for the Clinic

Contract Action Plan

Detailed Narrative Quality Improvement/Assurance Plan

Health Outcome Measure — Diabetes hbAlc Control Annual Measurement Report

s

The CONTRACTOR shall submit a detailed invoice to the Torrance County Manager’s
Office by the tenth day of every month, reflecting the total allowable expenses incurred for
the previous month.

The CONTRACTOR shall bill and collect payments for all billable patient care services. The
CONTRACTOR shall maintain records to identify patient care encounters and collections
including revenue source. The CONTRACTOR shall implement billing systems that will
maximize collections of patient revenues.

. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain medical records at the Clinic and comply with all State
and Federal regulations governing the maintenance and confidentiality of medical records.

. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain personnel records on all employees and conduct at least
annual performance reviews. The CONTRACTOR shall also perform an annual performance
review of any provider retained through contractual arrangements.



. The CONTRACTOR shall collaborate with all public and private local health organizations
and providers to avoid duplication of services and to promote maximum efficiency.

. The CONTRACTOR shall maintain appropriate licenses for the Clinic and staff.

. The CONTRACTOR shall supply personnel, supplies, equipment and any other Clinic needs
at the CONTRACTOR’S expense.

. The CONTRACTOR shall participate in program evaluation site visits conducted by the
DOH, Community Health Systems Division.

. The CONTRACTOR shall identify Torrance County and RPHCA as funding sources of the
Clinic. The CONTRACTOR shall post notice of this funding source in a conspicuous
location in the patient waiting area.

. The CONTRACTOR shall provide to the COUNTY written documents of the Clinic’s
licenser status no later than December 1, 2019. These documents shall include current
Operator’s License and current New Mexico professional licenses or certifications, and
Board certification if applicable, for all service providers whose salaries or contracts are
supported in whole or part by RPHCA.

. The CONTRACTOR shall submit to the County by August, 5, 2019, a Contract Action Plan
for the clinic which includes the following:

1. Estimated level of services for primary health care and dental health care, including
staffing, hours of operation, after hour coverage, emergency care and other relevant
information.

2. Detailed information on ancillary services to be provided including lab, x-ray,
pharmacy and any other ancillary services, including information on what services
will be provided at the Clinic facility.

3. Detailed information on any specialty clinics to be provided at that Clinic facility and
the hours of services.

4. An explanation of the referral relationships with emergency medical services (EMS),
hospitals, dental, behavioral health and other care services.

5. An explanation of how integration and coordination with all public and private local
health organizations and providers will be accomplished.

6. A plan for increasing the Clinic utilization.

7. An explanation of proposed outreach activities to increase awareness of the Clinic’s
services.



8. A plan for recruitment and retention for healthcare providers.

9. Evaluation methods to determine the effect of the Clinic activities on the overall
health of residents in the COUNTY.

10. Governing Board and/or Local/Regional Advisory Board information.
ARTICLE 2. COMPENSATION

For services satisfactorily performed pursuant to the Scope of Work, the CONTRACTOR shall
be reimbursed by the COUNTY a total amount not to exceed $97,024.00 (of which $90,024.00 is
for the daily operations and $7,000.00 is for the Health Outcome Measure — Diabetes hbAlc
Control Annual Measurement Report). Allowable reimbursable cost shall be only as outlined in
the Budget, which is hereby made a part of this Contract as Attachment I, Budget.

ARTICLE 3. PAYMENT

Payment under this contract shall be on the basis of reimbursement of costs incurred and
allowable under the cost categories identified in the Budget, Attachment I. Cost claimed for
reimbursement must be substantiated. The CONTRACTOR shall submit to the COUNTY at the
close of each month, an invoice reflecting the total allowable costs incurred during the preceding
month. Source documentation of the actual expenditures reimbursed shall be made available to
the COUNTY without notice in accordance with the Records and Financial Audit Article of this
Contract, for inspection.

ARTICLE 4. TERM
This Contract shall be effective July 1, 2019 and shall terminate on June 30, 2020.
ARTICLE 5. TERMINATION

A. The COUNTY may, by written notice to the CONTRACTOR, terminate the whole or any
part of this Contract in any one of the following circumstances:

1. Either the COUNTY or CONTRACTOR may terminate this Contract without cause
upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party.

2. Ifthe CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any terms, conditions, requirements or
provisions of this Contract, the COUNTY shall notify the CONTACTOR in writing
and, should the CONTRACTOR not remedy such failure within a period of time
specified in writing by the COUNTY, the County may terminate the Contract
immediately following the end of the time period for remedial action.

3. If, during the term if this Contract, the CONTRACTOR or any of its offices,
employees or agents commit client abuse, neglect or exploitation, malpractice, fraud



embezzlement or other misuse of funds, the COUNTY may terminate this Contract
immediately upon written notice to the CONTRACTOR.

4. The COUNTY may terminate this Contract pursuant to Article 24, Appropriations of
this Contract.

B. By the methods of termination provided in this subsection, neither party may mollify
obligations already incurred for the performance or failure to perform prior to the date of
termination.

ARTICLE 6. TERMINATION MANAGEMENT

If this contract is terminated pursuant to the provisions of this Contract or if the parties mutually
agree to discontinue their contractual relationship or upon expiration of the term of the Contract,
immediately upon receipt by either the COUNTY or the CONTRACTOR of written notice of
termination the CONTRACTOR shall: 1) Not incur any further obligations for salaries, services
or any other expenditure of funds under this Contract without the written approval of the
COUNTY. 2) Not make any new purchases. 3) Comply with all directives issued by the
COUNTY in the notice of termination as to the performance of work under this Contract. 4)
Take such action as the COUNTY shall direct for the protection, preservation, retention or
transfer of all property listed to the COUNTY and contact records generated under this Contract.
5) On the date of termination of this Contract, the CONTRACTOR shall furnish to the
COUNTY: a) a complete detailed inventory of nonexpendable COUNTY property as defined in
Article 26, Property of this Contract and b) a final closing of the financial records and books of
accounts which were required to be kept by the CONTRACTOR under the provision of this
Contract regarding financial records.

ARTICLE 7. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR

The CONTRACTOR and its agents and employees are independent CONTRACTORS
performing professional services for the COUNTY and are not employees of the COUNTY. The
CONTRACTOR and its agents and employees shall not, as a result of this agreement, accrue
leave or retirement, receive insurance, use county vehicles or be awarded any other benefits
afforded to employees of the COUNTY.

ARTICLE 8. GOVERNING BODIES

A. The parties agree that the Governing Bodies of the CONTRACTOR shall have the right and
responsibility to establish policy for the CONTRACTOR and shall be elected to ensure that
such policy is established by the Governing Bodies in an impartial and independent manner.
Nothing herein shall in any way restrict the authority of the GOVERNING BODIES from
appropriately delegating day-to-day management responsibilities of its employees, agent or
agents. By such delegation, employees and/or agents for the CONTRACTOR, must conduct
the operation of the CONTRACTOR consistent with the policies and procedures approved by
the Governing Bodies.



B. No employee of the CONTRACTOR, including the Executive Director, shall be a member of
any Board or Council of the Governing Bodies, that employee shall resign from that Board or
Council or shall resign his employment on the staff of the CONTRACTOR effective no later
than three (3) weeks after the beginning date of this Contract.

C. Ifthe CONTRACTOR is not a corporation but a single proprietorship or partnership, the
above requirements of paragraphs A and B do not apply.

ARTICLE 9. ASSIGNMENT

The CONTRACTOR shall not assign to transfer any interest in this Contract or assign any
claims for money due or to become due under this Contract without the prior written approval of
the COUNTY.

ARTICLE 10. SUBCONTRACTING

The CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this
Contract without the prior written approval of the COUNTY. The CONTRACTOR must provide
a copy of all approved subcontracts and any amendments to the COUNTY.

ARTICLE 11. RECORDS AND FINANCIAL AUDIT

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain detailed time records which indicate the date, time and
nature of services rendered during the Contract term and retain them for a period of three (3)
years from date of final payment under the Contract. The records shall be subject to inspection
by the COUNTY, the State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration, and the
State Auditor and its agents. The COUNTY shall have the right to audit billings both before and
after payment. Payment under this Contract shall not foreclose the right of the COUNTY to
recover excessive or illegal payments.

ARTICLE 12. AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

If the total compensations received under this Contract exceed $20,000, the CONTRACTOR
shall determine the extent of and make arrangements for auditing fiscal and performance
compliance.

If the CONTRACTOR receives at least $25,000 in federal funds under this or any combination
of state contracts, the CONTRACTOR shall determine the extent of and make arrangements for
auditing fiscal and performance compliance in accordance with the requirements of Federal
Office of Management and Budget Circulars A-128, A-133 and the Single Audit Act.

All audits performed under the requirement of paragraphs A and B above shall be done at the
CONTRACTOR’S expense. The CONTRACTOR shall make arrangements to have its audit
completed by not later than six (6) months after the end of the CONTRACTOR’S fiscal year.
Within fifteen (15) days of completion, the CONTRACTOR shall send two (2) copies of the
audit report and management letter to the COUNTY.



ARTICLE 13. STANDARDS FOR LICENSING

The CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations
concerning professional and health facility licensing and certification requirements and any other
applicable legal requirements.

ARTICLE 14. DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

A. It shall be the responsibility of the CONTRACTOR to protect the identity, directly or
indirectly, of individual clients receiving services provided through this Contract. For
purposes of COUNTY audits, research or program evaluation, client records shall be
disclosed to the COUNTY under the following circumstances: (1) If the client gives written
consent for disclosure, (2) If all identifying information is excluded from the client’s record
or (3) If disclosure is pursuant to any applicable laws or regulations.

B. Disclosure of client information shall be made to the COUNTY as necessary for the proper
administration of this Contract. The COUNTY shall maintain the confidentiality of all client
records, irrespective of whether or when the client ceases to be a client.

C. The CONTRACTOR agrees to retain the client records of all clients served during the term
of this Contract and also for a period of at least three years from the last date client services
are provided unless the client records are transferred to another custodian of the records
pursuant to Article 6, Termination Management of this Contract. Retention or disposal of the
client records following the three-year period remains within the discretion of the
CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 15. PROGRAM EVALUATIONS

A. In order to monitor the performance of services and compliance with the provisions of this
Contract by the CONTRACTOR, employees of the COUNTY and/or State and Federal
agencies which have provided funds under this Contract or their duly authorized
representatives, shall visit the offices of the CONTRACTOR when necessary to examine the
CONTRACTOR’S operations and records. Client records shall be reviewed in accordance
with Article 14, Disclosure of Information, of this Contract.

B. Site visits shall be conducted by the COUNTY and follow-up site visits shall be conducted
when appropriate. Advance notice of the annual site visit shall be provided by the COUNTY
to the CONTRACTOR except when exigent circumstances exist. Follow-up site visits and
other visits may be made by the COUNTY without advance notice to the CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 16. RELEASE
The CONTRACTOR, upon final payment of the amount due under this Contract, releases the

COUNTY, its officers and employees and the State of New Mexico from all liabilities, claims
and obligations.



ARTICLE 17. IMDEMNIFICATION

The COUNTY shall not be liable to the CONTRACTOR, or the CONTRACTOR’s successors,
heirs, or administrators for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to CONTRACTOR’s person or
property, occurring as a result or arising out of CONTRACTOR’s performance of
CONTRACTORs duties, services, or actions under this Contract, including court costs and
attorney fees, incurred by the COUNTY in connection with the performance by CONTRACTOR
of CONTRACTOR s duties according to this Agreement.

The CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the COUNTY from all actions,
proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and
expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this
Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the CONTRACTOR, its officers,
employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the actions of the CONTRACTOR
resulting in injury or damage to persons or property during the time when the CONTRACTOR
or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services
pursuant to this Contract. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services
performed by the CONTRACTOR or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor
under this Contract is brought against the CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR shall, as soon as
practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel
of the COUNTY by certified mail.

ARTICLE 18. GENERAL AND PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

As between the parties, each part will be responsible for liability arising from personal injury or
damage to people or property occasioned by the intentional acts of its agents or employees in the
performance of this agreement, subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the New
Mexico Tort Claims Act (Section 41-4-1, et seq. NMSA 1978).

ARTICLE 19. PRODUCT OF SERVICES COPYRIGHT

All materials developed or acquired by the CONTRACTOR under this Contract shall become the
property of the State of New Mexico and shall be delivered to the COUNTY no later than the
termination date of this Contract. Nothing produced in whole or in part, by the CONTRACTOR
under the Agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright or on behalf of the
CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 20. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The CONTRACTOR warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest,
direct or indirect which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of services
required under this Contract. CONTACTOR shall complete Attachment II, Campaign
Contribution Disclosure Form.



ARTICLE 21. AMENDMENT

This Contract shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in writing executed
by both parties hereto.

ARTICLE 22. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Contract incorporates all the agreements, covenants and understanding between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and all such covenants, agreements and
understandings have been merged into this written Contract. No prior agreement or
understanding, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable
unless embodied in this Contract.

ARTICLE 23. APPLICABLE LAW

In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees that the
laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will lie in the Seventh Judicial
District Court in Torrance County. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor acknowledges
and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all lawsuits
arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 24. APPROPRIATIONS

The performance of this CONTRACT is subject to the condition precedent that sufficient funds
are appropriated, authorized, and allocated by the New Mexico Department of Health,
Legislature of the State of New Mexico and/or by the federal government. If sufficient
appropriations, authorizations, are not made by the New Mexico Department of Health,
Legislature of the State of New Mexico and/or by the federal government, necessitating a
decrease in the amount of CONTRACT funds available for expenditure by the COUNTY, this
CONTRACT may be terminated or unilaterally amended to a lower amount of funds upon
written notice by the COUNTY to the CONTRACTOR. If the COUNTY proposes a
CONTRACT amendment to unilaterally reduce CONTRACT funding, the CONTRACTOR shall
have the option to terminate the CONTRACT upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
COUNTY, or continue the CONTRACT at the reduced funding level.

The decision of the COUNTY as to the amount of the CONTRACT funds available for
expenditure from the appropriation and/or allocations shall be final and binding on the
CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 25. BONDING

Each person employed by the CONTRACTOR who handles funds under this Contract, including
persons authorizing payment of such funds, shall be covered by the terms of a fidelity bond
providing for indemnification of losses occasioned by (1) any fraudulent or dishonest act or acts
committed by any of the CONTRACTOR’S employees, either alone or in collusion with others



and (2) failure of the CONTRACTOR or any of its employees to perform faithfully his duties or
to account properly for all monies and property received by virtue of this position of
employment. This fidelity bond shall be in the amount of not less than Ten Thousand dollars
(10,000.00).

ARTICLE 26. PROPERTY

A.

Title to all property furnished by the COUNTY shall remain in the COUNTY. Title to all
property acquired by the CONTRACTOR, including acquisition through lease-purchase
contract, for the cost of which the CONTRACTOR is to be reimbursed as a direct item of
cost under the Contract shall immediately vest in the COUNTY upon delivery of such
property to the CONTRACTOR. Title to other property, the costs of which is to be
reimbursed to the CONTRACTOR, under this Contract, shall immediately vest in the
COUNTY upon (1) issuance for use of such property in the performance of this Agreement
or (2) use of such property in the performance of this Agreement or (3) reimbursement of the
cost thereof by the COUNTY, whichever first occurs.

Title to the COUNTY property shall not be affected or lose its identity by reason of
affixation to any realty or attachment at law.

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain a property inventory and administer a program of
maintenance, repair and protection of COUNTY property so as to assure its full availability
and usefulness for performance under this Contract.

In the event the CONTRACTOR is reimbursed or otherwise compensated for any loss or
destruction of, or damage to COUNTY property during the period of this Contract, it shall
use the proceeds to repair or replace the COUNTY property.

ARTICLE 27. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

A. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42

U.8.C.2004, et seq.), Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. 1681, et
seq.), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794 et seq.), Age
Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101, et seq.), the Americans with Disabilities
Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 12150 et seq.) and all other applicable federal and
state laws and regulations. These laws and regulations prohibit discrimination on the grounds
of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, sexual preference, medical condition,
handicap or disability. The CONTRACTOR also agrees to comply with all relevant rules,
regulations, and orders of the U.S. Secretary of Labor.

The agreement is binding on the CONTRACTOR, its successor, transferees, and
subcontractors.

ARTICLE 28. POLITICAL ACTIVITY



No funds hereunder shall be used for any partisan activity or to further the election or defeat of
any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE 29. LOBBYING

The CONTRACTOR shall not use any funds received under this Contract for the purpose of
hiring a lobbyist or lobbyists to engage in the lobbying on its behalf as defined in the Lobbyist
Regulation Act, Section 2-11-1, et seq. NMSA 1978.

ARTICLE 30. PENALTIES

The Procurement Code Sections 13-1-28 to 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes both criminal and
civil penalties for violation of its provisions, New Mexico statues impose criminal penalties
where bribes, gratuities or kickbacks have been solicited, given or received in contracts
involving public money.

ARTICLE 31. SEVERABILITY

If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

ARTICLE 32. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT

The COUNTY’s failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Contract shall not
waive or diminish the COUNTY’s right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any
other provision. No waiver by the COUNTY of its rights under this Contract shall be effective
unless express and in writing.



SIGNED BY:

TORRANCE COUNTY

By: /
Commission Chair Date

By: /
County Attorney Date

PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES

By: /
President Date




Attachment I
Budget

Total expenditures by the Contractor for this Contract shall not exceed $109,600.00 and shall be

only for the purpose of provision of primary health care and dental services for the Mountainair
Clinic and shall not include purchases of equipment or other capital items.

Diabetes hbAlc Control Annual Measurement Report ~ $7,000.00

Monthly Operations and Services $90,024.00
Total Contract Amount $97,024.00
Torrance County Administrative Fee $4,100.00

Total RPHCA Grant Funding 101,124.00



Attachment I1 — Campaign Disclosure
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to the Procurement Code, § 13-1-28, et seq., NMSA 1978 and, specifically, to NMSA 1978, §
13-1-191.1 (2006), as amended by Laws of 2007, Chapter 234, any prospective contractor seeking to
enter into a contract with any state agency or local public body must file this form with that state agency
or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole
source contract. The prospective contractor must disclose whether they, a family member, or a
representative of the prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public
official of the state or a local public body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor
submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole source or small purchase contract, the two years prior to the
date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate total of contributions given by the prospective
contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective contractor to the public official exceeds
two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall cancel a solicitation or proposed award for a
proposed contract pursuant to Section 13-1-181 NMSA 1978 or a contract that is executed may be
ratified, affirmed and revised or terminated pursuant to Section 13-1-182 NMSA 1978 of the Procurement
Code if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective contractor, or a representative of
the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value to an applicable public
official or the applicable public official’s employees during the pendency of the procurement process or
2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

The state agency or local public body that procures the services or items of tangible personal property
shall indicate on the form the name or names of every applicable public official, if any, for which
disclosure is required by a prospective contractor.

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE INVITATION FOR BIDS AND MUST BE FILED BY
ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR
OR AFAMILY MEMBER OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR HAS
MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“Applicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to complete a term
of an elected office, who has the authority to award or influence the award of the contract for
which the prospective contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or who has the
authority to negotiate a sole source or small purchase contract that may be awarded without
submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other thing
of value, including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, that is made to or received by
an applicable public official or any person authorized to raise, collect, or expend contributions on
that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing the official to statewide or local office.
“Campaign Contribution” includes the payment of a debt incurred in an election campaign, but
does not include the value of services provided without compensation or unreimbursed travel or
other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a
candidate or political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of
a political committee that are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee.



“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law or
son-in-law of (1) a prospective contractor, if the prospective contractor is a natural person; or (2)
an owner of a prospective contractor.

“Pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public notice of
the request for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of the
request for proposals.

“Person” means any corporation, partnership, business, individual, joint venture, association, or any
other private legal entity.

“Prospective contractor” means a person that is subject to the competitive sealed proposal process set
forth in the Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive sealed proposal because
that person qualifies for a sole source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a member or
manager of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee of a trust of the
prospective contractor.

See Attached Page for Names of Applicable Public Officials in Torrance County.

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS BY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR:

Contribution Made By:

Contribution Made To;

Relation of Public Official to
Prospective Contractor:

Date(s) Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Signature Date

Title (position)



--OR—

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an applicable public official by the prospective contractor or a
family member or representative of the prospective contractor over the applicable two-year period.

Signature Date

Title (Position)



Agenda Item
No. 12-B



PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax

www.torrancecoungyg;;.or 2

County Commission

Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: éfm éusry 'F:I €
First Last /

Departmient / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: S-7- lal Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: SOS - St~y D) Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: /Cf,m’/y @‘L(,V\ M. US

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? Y5 o  If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Diseussion wnd Ppprovac lo ap osfore Yhe PRC. 4o poply e a \ense.

Came\nﬁom oF our 'Cerﬁ{\drre tch Publie, Convenience AL\Q Nec_&ss‘nw

w TR gu@er'\oﬁ Dalowlane e

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES NO If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? YES yo Imitials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 13-4



‘(sa3v) sso1efjluqyop [eula1xa pajewolne pue ‘syded
pue ‘s3j110q ‘sysew (vgds) sniesedde Sujyiealq paureiuod-jas Suipnjous ‘sxonuj aui Sunsixs uo Juswdinbas ajepdn pue aoe|dau |jim Aluno) aouedlo]

juawdinby
Al 000'SLS 0| o000'szT| 000'szt| 000°sZT| 000°00Z Sall{loB4 alld - sanjioe juswiedaq aJid J3AUNOA| 800| 0Z0Z| S950T
“J9jua2 asodindpniy
Al o000‘s8t 0 0 0 0| ooo‘sst J8H10 - mm_a___um“__ 133ua) Ayunwiwo) ouezueln| £00| 0Z0Z| T6VEE
‘aseyaund asemyos
24BM}OS
N| 000‘00€ 0 0] 0 0| 000‘00E 49410 - awdinb3 I@ndwo) Ayuno) apes8dn| 900| 020Z| T€89C
*193u32 asodindiniy
19)U)
Al 005'852 0 1] 0 0| 000'SEZ| Sanljded aAneSILIWPY - SBH|10e4 asodindiyny endy-ap eyund| S00| 0Z0Z| Z6¥EE
“pa1a)dwiod uaaq J0u Sey BuluLie|d "BIDUEIST JO UMOL oyl YIIM 93BI0GE||0D [IIM Aquno)
dJuelo] "sa)lii0ld ale SUOISSIIUOI Pue [[ey NGIYXD JUS1IND Y} 0} UOBAOUSI PUB (SUJEq) SBI[IOR) [EWIUE M3U JO UOIIINIISUOY) “$3NSS| A13jes S1euiwld
Pue ‘9pod 0} dn sai3l|19ey Bulg ‘SIUIPISAL JO SPBBU By} 193W 0 BIDURIST Ul SPUN0.Biied AJuno) 0y spuawanosdw dinba pue 3on1suEd ‘UBisap ‘ueld
A| 000°000T 0] 000'0SZ|{ 000°0SZ| 000°00Z| 00000E| SanMjded dAReSIUILPY - sALNjoed [ sjudWaAoidwi punous Jied Aluncd| 00| 0Z0z| £LZ897
*Ajuno) asuenoj
J0 SUBpISaI BY3 pUE JljjeJ) BY3 10} peod Sulyse| J138uo| e 3xyewW 0] jelialew Jeydse Jo € YIM 3 ABJISAC 03 31 PINOM 9\ "AJUNOD 3] U SPROL Pa|SARL)
150W JNO JO U0 S| } Se ‘peoyY qqeNd 0} siiedal pue Juawaaosdwl ‘Spei3dn mojje pinom eyl suoisiAcid UOIIINIISUOD PUE S|BLIBIEW JO aSBydINg
sa8plg/speoy/sAemysiH|
N| 000009 0 0 0 0] 00009 - uopjesodsuely sjuawanoidw) peoy Ayunod| €00{ 0Z0Z| 2L0PT
‘saiedas 8uip|ing punoue ||e se ||am se ‘Buljood pue Suneay
33 yum sanssi Jo adAy awes ay) Supuaiiadxa aie s “saiedal Jo pasu ul s xajdwo) [epIpnr ayy ‘sieda. 4oy sped Juawade|dal 198 Jouued am jeyy Juiod
8y 01 pade sey 43(10q 3y, "swa1sAs Surjooa pue Suieay ayi si wIsauod Alewitd Ing ‘syuawalinbal yqy 195w o} pasu am pue ‘spaau Sujjood pue Sujjeay
‘Spaaul |e214129]9 JUa.IND Ul Yum dn daay jouued Suipjing JnE palepino AjBuiseassu] aW033q SeY 3 *996T Ul 3{ING Sem Sulpjing SI31L0 SANEASIUIWPY YL
A]l 0007099 .000°00T| -000'00T| 000‘00T| O0O00'OTT| 000°0SZ| SoM|Pe4 dANEASIUIWPY - SANI|IDEY ssieday Suiping Awuno)| zoo| 0zoz| 97892
"saIyaA dinba pue aseyaind 03 sjuawaaiBy Suidlid IPIMSILIS SZI|N ||IM AJUNOD) BJUELIOL "INC JEIM AdY] SB 3sN Ul syun josjed adejdal
01 JeaA Jad s3[a(yaa aJow 1o 3uo aseyaund o] suejd AUno3 3dUeLI0L “SUUN [0I1ed i JO) PadU S puUR Jed) pue Jeam 4O unowe 331e| e U] S}NSAL YIIym
‘Juawiiedag s puays jlews e yiim sajiw d1enbs 00Ty JO AJUNOI ULRLIB] SSISAIP B BIB I "SBJIIYSA UCIIPS 331jod PXp A1 aseyaind [Im AJuno) adueio)
Al TES06T| €££T0S EET0S €€T0S €€T°0S| 00006 A1ajeS 2ijqnd-sapiyan SI|3IYIA |018d JUBYS pXp| TOO| 020Z| £S9S5C
ésoseyd| 3so) jejo) rezoe €202 (44174 T20T 0202 Aodaze) 9111 3foud | quey| sedp at

(ua11n)) dpI ¥202-020¢




4

"panss] aq ||1m sgd| asimIaL10 ‘Bjqissod uaym pasn aq |im sIUSWIBISY Buiolid 91e1S “Japeo| ayl 33yl Jea ul pue ‘soupeq
91 omy JeaA uj “saddiz aundoud jjim Auno) aduelso] ‘suo Jead ul Juswnedag peoy Auno) aouelso] 1oy saddiz pue ‘Japeo) ‘aooeq mau aseyaind

N| 000°00¢ 0| 000'00T| 00000T| 00000T 0 1310 - wawdinb3 awdinbl yuawpedaq peoy| £00| TZ0Z| £0892
193 am 5189 J0 J3quunU 33 3shoy Alradoud 03 WooJ ou 3ARY aM JB3A AJSAD pUE ‘SIS 18D 7 J0) W00 dARY AjUO I “spwiad J9Y1EaMm UDYM ‘mopuim
€ 1d20Xa UO[1BJI3USA OU YUM OO )B3I( ||ewWwsS e ul S1ed 3y) BuISnoy AJualind aJe Jam ‘seale aeledas ui sSop pue sjed asnoy o) pauinbal ase ap

N 000’s9 0 o] 0 00059 0| sailiaed aAlzensIUIWIPY - S3IN|I0eY uolsuedx3 JajRys [ewluy| 900| TZ0Z| 950S€E
"UOIINIISUOD BY1 104 g4| pue pue ‘siqedi|dde sisym siuawaaLBy Budild apImalels asn 03
sue|d @due.s0] 32334y Ajtein3a4 0} Juawwaaed ay) Suisnes 2insodxa UJBYHIOU By} pue quaaAed IUBIIUS OJUC ARIBIIP Hounu Ja1em Bulaey udisap joou
Jua.und 8Y) Aq pasneds aSewep 31eSIIW [|IM eyl 191UD JOIUSS JIEUIRIUNOW Y} 0} SUlUME PUR JRIM2PIS JUel|dwod Yy Pue 3anJisuod pue Suissp ‘uejd
duesuz

A 000'ST 0 0 0 000°sT 0 Soh|oe Joluas - saii|ioed J3jua) Joluas Jleulelunol|  SO0| TZ0Z| 966€€
‘uonesIsuIWpY adl4 pue ‘J3jua) suonesadp Aduafiswg ‘yYoledsip
sasnoy jeys dulpjing saojAas AduaBiaw ay3 e UoiINJISUOD Buipjing 3yt "a8eIno Jamod Jo JudAd aY} u) uoiessuas Jamod dn-yoeq e 31eaJd 0] S|
A813ua sejos Suiaey o asodind sy “san3onJisesyul [EANLID 0} JaMod JO SueaW leusdlje pue Asewiid Se SAI3s ||Im Jeyl [dued Jejos e 19NJIsuod pue udisag

. spig|

N| 000°00T 0 0 0| ooo‘cot| 0} 13410 - ewdinbg| seainlas AuaBsawy 40y |dued 1ejos| 00| Tzoz| STOSE
*A1eSS308U Se pazi|iin aq |[1m Sg4| PUe JUSWR348Y 3dlid 21e1S ‘stuawalinbal qof AepAlass
JO suciiouny 1no Alled 0} Juawiiedaq peoy syj 104 S3PIIYA Juswiledap pue ‘Jawie[dal e se yans ‘yuawdinba peos Alessasau dinba pue aseydind

A| 000°0SZ‘T| 000°0SZ| 000°0SZ| 000°0SZ| 000005 0 13110 - uswdinb3 sajoIyaA peoy| €00| TZ0Z| EYTHT
*S9JIAISS UOKONIISUOD 104 pazI|1an aq [|1m sgd| “sadid ayi Jo dol uo asimyiBua| Suppedsd ale sadid ua.iind
1ey} pajels aney spoday “sjuapisal ueln( JO SPI3U dY1 193w pue adesn aziwixew o) pailedal pue Palsal aQ 03 SPISU URINQ JO INPNIISEIUI Y]

Al 0000001 0 0 0| 000°000T 0 Alddns Js1eM - Ja1eM [SIuawaAoIdw WalsAS Jajem ueana| Z0o| TZoZ| 8vP8T
‘S|elislew 104 pasn aq {|Im sg4) O suBWDIBY SUdlid SPIMBIRIS "UOIIDNIISUOD J0J PRNSSI 94 [)IM sg4] *(S19aulSud pue s1UYIIR) SSIIAIDS
[euoissajoud 1o pazi|ian aq ||im Sddy Juswiiedap peod ay) Jo Juawdinbe pue [elsIeW SY3 Joj pieA paduay pue doys Mau e Jonijsuod pue ‘ugisap ‘ueld

Al 000059 0 0 0| 000059 0 Jay10 - sanl|ped| doys/piea juswisedeq peoy maN| T00| 120Z| 92902
ied sol121x2 pue JouR1u] “Julume [eisu| ‘Buidesspue)
anoJduj "spun Jie pajesasiyal jjeisu “Bulooyy )1} |[BISU) ‘WOOISAI S,UBWOM JOJ SULIOO() PUB SUBY ISNELXS ‘SYUIS ‘S19]10] MIN “18dies mau J|easu|

N 000°SS 0 0 0 0| 000ss Sa1Yjioe4 Jojuas - Sal}|ioe4|suoiieaouay Jajua) Jojuas Auelio| 600 0Z0zZ| TOSTE

(3uaaan)) didI ¥20zZ-020¢




S84 PUB S1U3Wa3.3Y 83lld PIMIIRIS “JIRUIBIUNOA pUB eldue)s] ‘ALIBLIOIA Ul P33BIOj AJUNOD 3y} Ul SI93USI JOIUSS |je Jiedal pue ajeaouay

asuenof

Al 000s8E 0 0| 000's8¢ 0 0 SalH|ided Jojuas - saijjed suolleaouay 193Ua) JoIUaS| S00| ¢20T| 8¥6TT
'SUaWaa.8y 331 91e1S "Juted pue 0IoNIS SOLIAIXS ‘SHUN Jle PaIeIaBLYaI ||ISUI pue aseydind ‘1a1eay Jalem 1oy [jeIsui pue soejdal “quied [eusaiu

A 005'82Z 0 0 005'st 0 0 San|10ed J0juas - sal|ed sijeday Ja1ua) Jojuas epuelsa| 00| Zzoz| 86VTE
"S3|2IY3A 33 Jo Juawidinba pue aseydind ayi Joj PaZIIAN 8q |Im SJUBWIIBY SUISBYIING IPIMBILLS "ALSAIDP [BIW 104 SIIIYSA OM] 3SEYIIN

N 00008 0 0 000°08 0 0 SPIYSA AljioeS JOIUBS - SBIIIYIA SO[OIYSA J81U3) Joluas| €00| ZZ0Z| €0STE
‘Pazi|ian aq ||im sjuawaaiy Suldld spimalels ‘sniesedde asepiaiul/puelpiim ¢ adAl mau e aseyding
snjeJjeddy

N| 000002 0 0| 000002 0 0 A19JeS 2)jgNnd - SAPIYIA 90BLI9IU] uequn v 3dAL MaN| Z00| ZZ0Z| LT1SST
‘paseyaund aq 03 Juawdinba
BuutewsJ ay Joy pazijian aq |im suswasige Supld aalesadood AJuno) ojjieulag pue SIuUSWaaISY SuLId SPIMIEIS *3joIyaA ay} 104 panssi aq
|Itm sjesodoud Joj 3sanbay v “uswiiedap 3.1y 3yY) Ul S3IIYIA JO 1334 JUB1IND BY) JuaWS|dWOD 0] dUBJNGLIE L. aseyaund 03 )] pjnom Ajuno) asuelio]
juswdinby S9PIYDA Ssuodsay

N| 000'szz 0 0| 000'szz 0 0 A13jes 21|qnd -Juawdinb3 |e2ipalAl dinb3 pue aseyaund| 100| zzZ0Z| 0£89Z
a1emios Allswoid aseyaingd

N[ ooo‘otT 0 0 000°sS 000°sS 0 4BY10-494Y10 a1emyjos Ajswonld aseydund| 600| TZ0Z| ¥SOSE
‘Aliadoud siy} uo asn 0} sjuapisal
0} 3jJed e 31e3.10 Ajjenuaas 03 a1 pjnom Ajuno) ayl ‘Suidwinp |eSay)1 J818p pue Juaaaid o) peoy suelp uo Auadoad ul adudJ 03 A1 pjNOM AJUNO)D

N 0029 0 ] 0 0029 4] 43410 - BY1o Auadold uj-2oua4| 800| TZOZ| SS0SE

(3uaun)) didI ¥20Z-020C




"ALBLIOIA 104 401RIBB1IB [eI2ISWIWOD BSBYIING

uawdinbg
N 000‘S| 000G 0 0 0 0 491ua) Jojuas - Juswdinb3| juawdinby 123ud) Jotuds ALRLOW | Z0O| ¥Z0Z| ¥OSTE
.>tmto_>_ 40} 19}U33 Mau B 1InJ1suod pue cm_mm_u .:m_n_
Al 000'009| 000009 0| 0 0 of S9[10Ee4 JoJUBS - sal}|Dey Ajoe4 J9IUB) JOIUBS MAN| TOO| ¥Z0Z| 6¥¥ST
IOM UOIIINIISUOD J0J PINSS| 3( [JIM SG4| pUe ‘S3D1AI3S [eUOISS3j0ud 10} paNSS]
aq |im Sd4Y "s93e ) se Jeah Auans smou3 Sulp|ing Y3 uleluleW 0) 1502 BY) pUe ‘BuIp|ing UIUPE Y] UMOIS N0 BABY S\ “3SN JaY10 40J 5|9 jief 118AU0D
03 dAIsuada Ajawa.1xa si 3 pue ‘el 1o u) salewul 3SNoY 10ULIED SN "3JNI3S J0U S| D0 S 1IBYS JNO Pue ‘Jay 2210 ya1edsip Jno 3SnOY 10UURD DM
‘sanss| Ajjes 0} spieSal yum spuodal uslm sey Jeysiely d414 31e1S ay L *A30jouyda) Ul YyImous JuaLund 3y} 1oddns 0} spasu [ELDBE Y} 4O Jje 193w
10U Op am pue ‘Supies| S JOo4 3yl A]JUBLIND "UOIIEIO| SUO U |[E 30U B1e SIIIYO AJUNOY) *SAdYI0 JUSWUIBA0S AJUNOD M3U Joy uonsinbae puej pue udissg
A| 000°050°T 0| 000°050°T 0 0 0] seNiided dARASIUIWPY - SBNI|IDEY[  SBJ1HO JUSWUIBA0Y AJUNO) M3N| Z00| £20Z| vETOZ
"panss| aq ||Im spig Joj UOKE)AU] UY 'SuO||eS 000°0Z
J0 saloedes yum sxyue) a8eJ03s Al 81NJ0Id "9 PUB § ‘€ ‘Z ‘T 19141SIQ Ul PIIBIO| SUOIIEIS 2415 9Y3 e saiijiqeded AJDAIRp pue 98e10]s J91eM aSBa.dU|
N|  000Z6 0| 0006 0 0 0 Addng sa1ep - 1318 M apessdn wajsAs Ja1em| T00| £20Z| 61S8T
"S1UBWaRIZY BuIalid SPIMBIEIS Y)iM PRI B |jIm Sulysiuing pue Juswdinb3 "spig 10§ UOIIENAU| UB Y1IM PBUIRIGO 3q [|IM SBIIAISS UOIINIISUOD pue
‘siesodoud 10} 1sanbay e yum paindoid aq |jim s321AISS |BINIOBNYIIY "SI1ewu] AUN0D) Q0T 3SNOY 01 J33USD UOIIUSIBP e USIsap 0} PIUYIE YUM 19B1UO0D
Al ooo'ovt| o| o| ooo'ovt] of of 1BY10 - 3 |1ve| ter Ayunod| goo| zzoz| vtove
"pazinn aq |1q s1uawaaldy 3unlld apmalels suonesado
Allep ulejujew 03 jenuassa Juawadejday ALIBLIOI pUE JIEUIBIUNOI ‘BIDURIST U] SIUSEMUSIP ‘S9|qe) Weals ‘suls unisixe asejdal pue aseyding
N|  ooo‘oet] of o] ooo‘oet] of 0 423u2) Jojuas - Juawdinb3 | wawdinb3 423ua) Jowas| 0o zzoz| 9vzoe
"UoiIels Y3 Ysiuiny 03 PIZIIN 34 |jIM SIUBLWSBISY 301d S1L1S "UOITINIISUOD 10} PIZU|IIN aq [[IM g4] UY “YI0M USiSap pue saipnis
Alessadau 1oy papaau s1091iyd4e pue s1aauidua o} paysiqnd aq ||IM Sd4Y "Aluno) asuelio] uJayInas ui Al|Ioes Mau e siuany pue 1an41suod ‘usisap ‘ue|d
N| 000005‘T 0| 000°00Z| 000°00€'T 0 0 J3yl0 - sanjned| aJnnuseyu) sIAI3S Ausdiew3l| 900| zzoz| ZTOOT

(3uaaan)) didI ¥20Z-0202




‘paulejuiew aJe suopjesado
Ajlep aunsua 0} [e13UISSS SI 19IUSI JOIUSS dY] Je Juswdinba aoejdas 03 pasu ay] uawdinba sjeaw Sujlsixa ase|das pue aseyaind |im Ayunod sduedlo]

z_ 000°0¥T| 000°ST 000'ST 000°'ST 000°qT 000°0€ juawdinbg sjeap soeiday| €00| TZ0Z
“1noy3nolyl Suigadied pue Sunuied ‘siiedas pooy usyalp ‘98ewep yes| 01 anp siedsa 101433U1 PUB JOOJ MBU B apn[doul 0} Sulpjing Sunisixa ay)
0] SUCI1EAOUBJ SE [[om Se Bulp|ing ay3 JO 22UeIIUB UleW 3y} 01 Sujume pue yjemapis Jueljdwos yay Ue 1pniisuod pue udisap ‘ueld [im AJunod aouetio].
Al 000'08| | | 000°08 suoperouay| zoo| 120z
*$32IAUDS uotleliodsuen) pue AIDAIIBP [B3W J0) IIIYaA e 3seyaind [jim Ajuno) souello]
N 00018 000°zZ¥ 000°cy 9SBYdind 3|DIYsA| T100| TeoC
éseseyd| 1so) |ejoL Y4114 202 €207 202 1202 Aio8a3e) 3L wafoid| duey| Jeap ai

J91Ud) JOIUIS JleuielunoAl

‘paulejuiew aie suolijerado
Ajiep ainsua 01 |eiuasss si Jajuad Jo1uas 3y} e awdinbs aoejdss 01 pasu ayl “uawdinba sjeaw Susixa ade|dal pue aseyaind jim Ayuno) ssueso]

N| ooo'orr| ooo'st| ooo'st|  ooo'st|  ooo'st]  ooo'oe] _ 1uawdinb3 siea adeiday| €00| TZ0T
10| Supjed aaed ‘suun aie paleiadiugal ||eIsul pue aseydand ‘quied pue 03on1s
Jouayxa “1adied adejdas ‘sxyes| Jiedau ‘Jaleay Jaiem aoe|dad ‘Bunuied Jolsiul apnpoul 01 Suipjing SuilsIxa sjeAouss pue udisap ‘ueld |pm Ayuno) ssueso)
Al ooo'0ott| ooo'or| ooo'or] ooo'or] ooo'or] oooos] _ suopenouay| zoo| Tzoz
*S3DIAI9S uojlepadsuel) pue AIaAlap [eaw Joj ddIYaA e aseyaind jim Alunon) ssuedlol
N 000'v8 000°ZY 000¢h 3seydund apIyaa| T00| TZ0Z
ésaseyd| 1so) jejolL SZ0¢ L ZA114 €202 2eoe 1202 As03a3e) ajuL pafoid | quey| Jeap ai

191u3) JOIUS eUR)ST

sd1D] 491ua) J01uas ejpue)s3 pasodoid




‘paulejutew aae suoljesado
Ajiep aunsus 0} |e1luasss S| Ja3udd JoIuas ay] je jJuawdinba aoejdal 01 pasu syl ‘wswdinba sjeaw Funsixs aoejdaa pue aseyaand |jim Aluno) aduelio]

N| ooo‘ovt| ooo'st| ooo'st|  o0oo'st|  ooo'st|  ooo'os uawdinb3 sjeaiy adejday

€00

1¢0¢

‘umouy

194 jJ0u ale sBulysiuing JSYl0 ‘I1shw e e sareyd/sajgel Suluip pue Juswdinba sjeaw os ‘4snw e aJe eale Sululp pue uaydy [B1RI3WWod Sujuoiduny

AlIny e 1nq Suipuny uo JUaBUIUOD 3 ||iM 421U 3Y) Joy wswdinbl ‘paned pue 193} alenbs -Qog punose aq pjnom 10| Supjaed ayl Ysiul JOLIBIUI YUM
guip|ing |elaw paleatiqes-aid e aq Aew adAl uo1ONIISUOD B|qISES) Aj|EIILIOUOID J1SOW Y} JBy] S| UoIIdIpaLd Jaylouy 183} aienbs gOSH-0001 INOge 4O
J31us0 e Sunedidiue sJe am 1Nq UOIIBIO| PUB 3ZIS BY] 4O dINSUN 3Je am undaq 194 10U sey ssaooud uBisap ayy 2ouls "10afoud ay) Joj saude z-T Suiseydund
1B )00] M am Ajleap] "AlIBLIOIA Ul J91USJ JOIUSS mau e SuiuBisap Jo ssadoad ay3 uiSaq o1 ayi| pjnom Alunod ayl -wajqold Ja8ie| yonw e o} spiepueq
Ajuo 1nq Ajpereada. pasjedal usaq sey Buipjing ayL ‘ease Supjied Jadie| pue Jajes e Yim SuIp|ing Mau e JO pasU 4P Ul 248 3M SUOSEDS A1a)es 1oy
Jaaamoy ‘asn s,i 1ow sey eate dunjsed pue uip|ing Y1 JO 31E1S JUSLIND 3Y| *493Us2 Jojuas mau e dinba pue 1on1isu0d ‘ugisap ‘ueld |jIm Aluno) souelio]

Al o000'0ss] _ 000°0£L Bulpjing 433Ua) J0IUBS MAN

<00

120¢

*$921A485 uoljerodsuel) pue AISAIP [l 1o} 321yaA B aseyaund |[Im AJuno) asueso)

N 0008 0002y 000°ZY aseydingd apIysa

T00

20T

ésaseyd| 1so) |eol S202 24114 €202 20T 1202 Aio3aie) 3L 33foid

Nuey

Jeap

al

193Ud) J01UdS AJIeLIOIN

SdID] 433ud) Joluas elduels3y pasodoud




_

"juswiiedap peos 3y} Jo Wwawdinba pue jelalew ayy UILIUOD
lm pled ayj “1834 00T X 09 29 [|Im Sulp|ing syl "uswiedsq peoy Aluno) aduelso) pJeA pasuay pue ao140 ‘doys mau e 1on1Isuod pue ‘ugdisap ‘ueld

A 000099 (0] 0 0 0| 000059 1910 - seni|de4| doys/paep Juawiiedaq peoy maN 9290¢
'(s@3y) sJole|(1iqLop |eulalxa palewolne pue
‘syoed pue ‘ssp110q ‘sysew (ydds) sniesedde Sujyieasq pauieluod-yas Suipnpul ‘syanai a4y Supsixe uo uswdinba aepdn pue aoejdal [jIm AJunod adueLo]
wawdinbg

A 000'S.S 0 000°sT1T 000'SZT| 000'sZT| 000°007 Sal}|1oe4 3.l - san|ioed Juswiledaq aul4 4933unjoA §950T
'S90IAIIS UOIIINIISUOD 104 PBZL|IAN 34 [|IM Sg4| “sadid ay1 jo dol uo asimyiBud] Bupjoeld aJe sadid
1u.4n3 jey} pale1s sARY S1I0daY *S1USpPISaS uelng JO SPaau SY] 133w pue adesn Sziwixew 03 paJledss pue palsal q 01 SPASU UBING 4O BINIINIISEIUL SYL
sjuawanoadu)

A 0000008 0 0 0 0| 0000008 Addng Ja1epm - 1218 M W2)sAS JajeMm ueing 88T
‘pe19jdwiod usaq jou sey Sujuue|d "eIURIST JO UMO] 3y} Ylm 331eJ0ge||0d |[Im AJuno)
92UeLI0] "SaIoUd BJ. SUOISSIIUCI PUE ||BY 1GIYXD 1USLIND BY] 0 UOHIBAOUSI PUEB (SUIBd) SIIII|ID) [BWIUR MU JO UOIIONJIISUOD ‘Sanss| Alajes aleuiwid
pue ‘2poJ 03 dn sayjIoe) Bulq ‘SIUBPISA JO SPAdU 3y 19aW O] elduels3 ul spunoudiieq Aluno) o} spuswanosdwi dinba pue 1onJ3suod ‘usisap ‘ueld

A 000°000°T 0 000'0SZ| 000°0SZ| 000°00Z| 000°‘00E| SaM|dE BANRLISIUILPY - SIEU|IYES | SUBWBA0IdW| puUnoId Jied Ajuno) £289¢
EILET
ST 03 peOJ JO 3| pudIxa pjnom Suiaeday ‘A1UNOD SY) Ul SPEOI P3[SABL] ISOW INO 4O 3UO S| } “Heydse Jo Sayaul £ YUM peoy JOeNIIAl JO Sa|IW { |je aAed

so3plig/speoy/shemysiH

N 000000°T 0 0 0 0| 0000001 - uonesodsuel) sjuswanoidw) peoy qqenNIn TLOVT
‘saiedas Suipjing punouJe |je se ||am Se ‘Suljood pue Suneay
9yl Yum sanss| Jo adAl awes ay1 Supuaiiadxa ale a3 "sliedal Jo pasu ul st xsjdwo) [eipnr ayL “siiedal 1o} sped Juswadejdal 198 Jouued am jey) julod
3Y1 03 paBe sey 13]10q Y] 'swaisAs uljood pue Sujleay ay S| UIBdU0d Alewd JnQ "SIUBWAIND3I YQV 193W 01 PaaU aMm pue ‘spaau Juijood pue Suneay
‘spaau |e2143393 Juaand ul yum dn dasy 10uued Buip|ing JnQ ‘palepino AjBuisealoul swodaq sey 3 ‘996T Ul 3fing sem Suip|ing Sadi0 dARRIISIUIWLPY YL

A 000°099| 000‘00T 000°00T| 000°00T 000°0TT 000°0SZ| SSIM|Ioe] SAlIRASIUIPY - SBIM|1deY suieday Buipjing Auno) 9¢89¢
‘s9pd1yaa dinba pue aseyaund o1 sjuswasuBy Suidlid apIMaIeIS 3ZI|1IN [|IM AJUNOCD) SJUBLIO] *IN0 Jeam Ayl Se asn ul sun
[oJzed aoe[da. 0} s3|21yaA aseyaand Alaein8as 01 suejd AJuno) aduelIoL "SHUN [oJ1ed pi 40§ PIBU BY] PUE JB] PUBR JESM JO JUNOWe 3. B U] S1NSaJ YaIym
“Quawiedaq s y11aYs ||ews e Yum sajiw 31enbs 000p y JO AJUN0D Ule.1S) BSIBAIP B 3B I/ "S3|I1YaA uonipa adljod pxy x1s aseyaand |im Ajuno?) sdueioy

A ¥#09°£0Z| C08'E0T 208°e0T ¢08°€0T Z08'€0T 708'€0T A1a4eS 311qnd-S9DIYdA SOPIYDA |oJied JlIBaYS vXi £595¢C

soseyd | 1s0) |ej0) 5202 veoz €202 (44174 1202 Alodared 3L Pafoud | uey| Jea) ai

(pasodouad) dIDI S202-1202




A

"UOI1e]S BYF YSIuing 0] PIZI[IIN B [|IM SIUSWSBIBY 91 91L1S "UOIIINIISUOD IO} PAZM|1AN 3] 1M gd] UY oM uBISap pue saipnis
AJessa0au 10§ papaau s1RUYDIE puUe SIS3UIUS 0) paysiignd aq ||IM Sd4Y ‘AJUNOD 8JUBLIOL LIBYINOS U] A}|19B) MU € YSIUIny pue JonJIsuod ‘usisap ‘ueld

N 000°005‘T ] 0| 000°00Z| 000°00E‘T 0 13Y10 - sanjioeg| aunjonuiselju sadialas Asuagiawy ¢T00T
‘pazijan aq [|im siuawaaly Sudud spimalels sniesedde adepsiul/puepiim ¢ adAl mau e aseyund
snjejeddy
N 000002 0 0 0 000002 0 A13)ES 211qNd - SIPIYSA doepiolu| ueqin ¢ 2dAL maN LTS8T
‘paseyaind aq
01 Juawdinba Suiuiewal 3y 10} pazi|iin 3q ||Im siuswaas8e Supld aanesadood AJuno) ojjijeulag pue sjuswaaiSy Suidlid IPIMBILIS 3|IIYSA 341 SO PaNss
aq ||\ sjesodoud 10} 159nbay v Juswiiedap a4l 3Y) Ul S3|IIY2A JO 1934 JUS41NI 3Y1 Juswa|dwod 0} sduenque ue aseyaund o1 ajI| pjNom AJuno) adueLIo]
juawdinb3 S9IIYSA Ssuodsay
N 000522 0 0 0| 000°sze 0 A1a4es 21|gnd -Juswdinbg [ea1pan dinb3 pue sseydingd 0E89C
‘Aadoud siy3 uo asn 03
sjuapisas 0} dJed e 91e8.d Ajjeniusas 01 ayi| pjnom Aluno?) sy “Buidwnp |e83)i Ja1ap pue Juassid 0} peoy dJe uo Alladoid ug 23Us) 03 31| pINom AJUNo)
N 00Z‘9 0 0 0 009 JBY10 - 13110 Apiadoud uj-aoua4 SS0SE
“}1OM PROJ 104 J2(|0J |93)S MBU ISeYIINg
N 000°0ST 0 0 0 0| 000°0ST J3Y10 - Juswdinby wawdinb3 uswyedaq peoy €089¢
"198 am s1€D JO Jaquinu 3yl asnoy Ajradoad 01 Woos ou aARY am JeaA AJaA pue ‘SIa1) 18D 7 404 WOoL SARY AUO 3 "SI Jay1eam Uaym
‘AopuiMm e 1d30X2 UORE|IIUSA OU YIiM LLI00J Yeauq ||ews & U] S1ed 3yl Suisnoy AjJua.1ind aue Jom ‘seaJle aleledas Ul SSop pue s1ed asnoy o) padinbal ase apn
N 00059 0 0 0 000'S9 0| sanlved sAlesIsSIuIWPY - sallijioey uolsuedxd Ja3fays [ewiuy 950S€
*UONBNSUILIPY BJI4 pue 191ua) suoiesado Adusiow3
‘Yasedsip sasnoy jeyy Buip|ing sa01A495 AduaBiawl ayl 1e uoionuasuod Sulpjing 3y "a8e1no Jamod 4o JUaAD 3y} Ul uonesauad Jamod dn-yoeq e a3eald 0}
si AB1aus Je|os Bulaey Jo asodind YL ‘3an1dNIISELU] |11 0] Jomod JO sueal dleusd}e pue Atewd Se SAIS ||Im 18yl |oued Jejos e 1on4isuod pue usisaq
3pig
N 000°00T 0 0 0| 000°00T 0 1310 - Juawdinb3|sad1a95 AduaBiawd 4oy [dUBd Jejos STOSE
saseyd | 1so)|ejoL 1174 74174 €202 oz 1202 Aio3a3e) 3|11 13fo4d| Sjuey| Jeap al

(pasodoud) dID1 S202-1202




)

"AlI_LIOA 01 pJejjiM WOol) 10pLII0 TH N Suoje uoiznguisIp [RIUSPISAJ pue uoissiwsuely Ajddns s91em
}INg 12n135U0I pue AlielIoW Jeau uofiesado ul WalsAs Jai1em [jews alinbe ‘walsAs uonnguisip Jarem Supjulip Ysolupw e Suidojaasp apnjpoul s10afoad
"Aluno) 8oueLI0] Ul uiseq BIJUR]ST BU] JO AlljEIA WUISI-BUO| pUE YIMOIS panuiluod aAIss 03 Aljiin Jaiem [euoidal yjoad-uou paumo Apyqgnd dojaasg

Wwia1sAs
A T9Z'SPR'vE 0| SET'991°9T| 08Z°c86‘c| 9¥8'¥8.'8| 000'TI6’S 1318 Ja1ep [euoi3ay AajjeA epueis]

"Jeydse jo saydul € yum zS AemysiH 01 55 AemysiH wouy peoy A1y JO S3iW 9 aAed

sa8pug/speoy/shemysiH
N SET'6V8T 0 0 0 0| SET'6¥8'T - uoneJodsued) peoy A9y
‘T AMH JO 159m
S9|il 8°0 01 peoy JojSueds woly peoy s1oAy uely Suined pue ‘peoy siaAy uely 01 55 AMH wouy peoy Jaj8ueds Buined Aq eroueis3 punole peos dooj e pjing
sadplig/speoy/shemysiH
A S06°LT8 0 0 0| S8TLT8T| L8T'9¥9 - uopjesodsuel| ssed-Ag/doo1 eouess3

‘sguIp|ing 191ua)
yo1edsiq TT6 [2uOISaY IN0 pue UoREIISIUIWPY 3414 ‘@210 SJHIBYS x3|dwo) [eIpnr apnjaul 03 saiiji9e4 Auna) Jo (Suiduad4 Alindas) Sujuap.eH 1a81e)

A 000'91C 0 00005 000°0S 000'8S 00085 48410 - saly|aed 8upuag Ajndag

‘pa1a|dwod 3q 0} pasu ||Im
S3IPN1S 1Ing SY pue weaulsdn ‘SIUSAS WLI0]S 343A3S Ul Sululelp Pajj0J1uod JOJ 3JN1INJ1S Wep SUIUeWS) Ul SLISAND [|eISU] *UIUSL] 840 ||i} 01 PasN o [jIm
UO0I10NP3aJ WEP WOy [BLIDIEIA "SIUDAD LLIOIS SIIAIS 10} 10108 AJ3JES B SBPIAOI "AIOJUBAUL IS0 WO WIEP DAOLWIDL [|IM UDIYM 1994 9 01 JySIay wep aonpay

A 008'st 0 0 0 0 008's¢ - 191eM uoleSINN weq 0J3(eIss

“)0M UOI3INIISUOD 1O} PONSS] 3 |[1m Sg4| Pue ‘SaIAIS [ruoissajo.d

J10J panss| aq [|im Sd4Y se8e 1l se Jeah Aians smoJS Sulp|ing 3y} ulelUIRW 0} }S0D By} pue ‘Suip|ing uipe 3y} UMOIS 1IN0 SABY BN "3Sh JBYI0 10} S|192 el
1SAUOD 0] SAISUSMD AjSWIDJIXa St 3 pue ‘J1ef Ao Ul S31eLWIU| BSNOY JOUUED SA "S4NJ3S JOU S| 310 S 41IBYS JNO Pue “Jay 8310 ydledsip Jno ashoy Jouued
9M "sanss| Alajes 0] spiedal yum s10dau ualium sey |eysIe 2414 91e1S 3y ABojouyds) Ul Yimods Juaaind ay) poddns 03 spaaul |eali3oa|a ayy o ||. 19aw
10U Op aMm pue ‘Supjes) S| J00J ay3 AjJUIIND “UCIIEI0| BUO U] [|B J0U SJE $21440 AJUNOY "SaIYO JUSWUIRA0Y AJUNo) Mau 1oy uoiisinbae pue| pue ugisag

A 000'000°8 0 0| 0000008 0 0| sanioed sAneSIUIWPY - SBIMIDRS | 30140 JUSLULIBA0D AJUNOD MBN bezoz
"panss| 3q |[IM splg 40} Uol1elAU| UY suojjed
000°0T J0 saiioeded yym syue) adelo)s aal) 3UN30Ud "9 PUB § ‘€ ‘g ‘T 19141SIQ Ul P9IBDO| SUOIIRIS 3414 BY) 1B sallljiqeded Alaaljap pue 28ei0}s 191eMm 9SBaIIU|
N 00026 0 00026 0 0 Alddng Ja1eM - J91BM apeiSdn walsAs Jarem 61S8T
saseyd | 1s0) [eloL (14174 peoe €202 zzot TZ0T AsoB=ne) 9L 3f04d | juey| Jedp ai

(pasodoud) diDI S202-120¢




saseyd

150) [ejo)

§5¢0¢C

vzoe

€202

(44114

120¢

Aio8are)

3L pafold

suey

Jeaj

ai

(pasodoud]

) dID1 S202-120¢




Agenda Item
No. 13-B



Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
No. 13-D



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9t Street Commissioner Kevin McCall, District 1
Estancia, NM 87016 Commissioner Ryan Schwebach, District 2

(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

County Manager
Www.torrancecountynm.org Wayne Johnson

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: 'racy Sedillo Treasurer
First Last — Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 08/06/2019 Mailing Address: PO Box 318 Estancia, NM 87016
(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
Telephone number/Extension: 905-544-4802 Fax Number; 905-384-4381

- Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? _Y@

Email Address: tsedilo@tcnm.us

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥*s no If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Board of Directors Update

Is this a Resolution, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? Y®S

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YE If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y“@ Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other;




Agenda Item
No. 13-E



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9t Street Commissioner James “Jim* Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2

Estanci 87016
stancia, NI Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax County Manager
www.torrancecountynm,org Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
"This form must be retirned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

veme. DrELE LT, Pz -

First Last Depart:uent/ Company / Qrgantzation Name

Today’s Date: Z/Z ? - Mailing Address:

(ﬁepxrtmenfslempluyees of Tarrance Courrty need not includs their addr'ess). o

Telephone numbex/Extension: 43 '? / : Fax Number;

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes_No
Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng@no If no, date of Commissijon Meeﬁng:é// %_/ /i

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

; Discussion] TreM @ P ;JZ BoArD FEAQMMEA/MT/JA/ -
’ A/ / ’ '

/
Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Applic.at})@LéML_
/ﬁye

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y& s, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the Cbunty Attorney? YES NO

Ithis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥y Comptroller Initials:

No Impac
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other: - _ . _ S .




Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item
No. 16



